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Introduction

At the request of the Bureau of Land Management, Dynamac Corporation personnel have
completed an assessment of all available information regarding the Windmill Oil Site
(Contract No. 1422-N660-C-98-3003, Task Order 00-53-OY2). The task order
specifically requested that Dynamac Corporation contact the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division, review the location of all registered wells in the area, identify
local property and oil well owners, research the published literature on ground-water
resources in the area and accumulate all available information on the site. A brief report
summarizing site information, identifying data gaps and suggesting further data
collection activities was also requested. This report was researched and written in

~ response to the Bureau of Land Management's request. Given the obscure nature of
many of the materials referenced in this report, all references are provided in Appendix
A.

General History of the Hobbs Qil Field Area

According to a technical report produced in 1993 by the U.S. Department of Energy, the
Hobbs Oil Field was ranked the 77" largest oil field based on cumulative production data
compiled in 1991 (U.S. DOE, 1993). The Hobbs Field was discovered in 1928 and
continues to produce crude oil. The Ogallala aquifer serves as a sole source drinking-
water aquifer for the Lea County area and overlies the entire Hobbs Field. Crude oil was
first discovered in the Ogallala formation in the Hobbs Field area in the 1950's by a
surface owner attempting to drill for water. In the search for suitable water, the surface
owner drilled thirteen wells, all of which displayed visual signs of petroleum
contamination (New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 1965).

Final Report of the Committee Studying Protection of the Hobbs Fresh Water
Sands

After discovery of crude oil in the Ogallala formation, the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission (NMOCC) requested the production of a report describing the condition of
ground-water resources in the northwestern portion of the Hobbs Field. The committee
responsible for producing this report consisted of state agencies (NMOCC and the New
Mexico State Engineer’s Office), Hobbs City Water Board members, and oil company
representatives (New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 1957a). Pan American
Petroleum Corporation, Continental Oil Company, Samedan Oil Corporation, Shell Oil
Company, and Tidewater Oil Company were represented on the committee. In addition,
Mr. E.G. Minton, Lea County Hydrologist, participated in meetings prior to issuance

of the final report.

Subcommittees were formed with each consisting of both industry and agency
representatives. Subcommittee members were responsible for collecting information
regarding the topics outlined by the NMOCC. They sought information and advice from
all available sources including recognized authorities, research organizations, and reports.
In summary, the report concluded that:
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The regional dip of the Ogallala formation (potential direction of crude oil
migration) was approximately 15 to 20 feet per mile in a southeasterly
direction. Ground water moved 9 to 12 inches/day to the southeast.

The upper 5 to 40 feet of the formation consists of caliche and is underlain
by coarse sand and gravel. .

- Oil introduced into the Ogallala formation would be free to move glven

sufficient oil saturation.

Once contaminated with crude oil, approximately 10 to 12 percent of the
oil, with respect to saturation, would remain after skimming and water
flushing of the Ogallala sand. Migration pathways would also retain
approximately 12 percent of the oil after free phase product had moved
through the pathway. ~

The structure of the caliche (fracture orientation and formation structure)
could affect the movement of oil.

Eight water wells were contaminated with oil in Section 30, as determined
by visual inspection.  The oil thickness measured in these wells ranged
from 0.5 to 6.3 ft. A trace of oil was reported for one well.

The exact extent of contamination could not be determined.

It would be necessary to remove all oil from the Ogallala sands to prevent
further contamination of ground water.

Some of the City of Hobbs water wells were potentlally located
downgradient of the contaminated area.

Oil was expected to be immobilized near the top of the aquifer. Screenmg
of municipal water wells near the base of the aquifer reduced the ‘
possibility of contaminants impacting water supplies.

Observation wells should be installed between the contaminated area and
municipal wells.

Other sources of contamination existed. These included waste pltS storm
sewer ditches, pipeline leaks, and surface spills.

Regulations were needed to prevent further contamination of ground
water.

Any additional water wells should be completed near the base of the .
aquifer.

‘Conditions in the Hobbs Field were found to cause casing deterioration.

Quarterly pressure tests should be conducted on all production wells.

Pressure testing revealed that many production wells were leaking in the Hobbs Field
(Figure 1). Inspection of Figure 1 illustrates that, at the time of the report, leaking
production wells and contaminated water wells were present in 16 sections.
Subcommittee members reported approximately 52 historical cases of well leaks and
subsequent repairs in the Hobbs Field to the NMOCC in July 1957 (New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission, 1957b). An NMOCC memorandum dated July 26, 1957
indicated that committee members estimated that 300,000 barrels of crude were in the
aquifer (New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 1957¢). Getty Oil Company
(Tidewater Oil Company) and Humble Oil and Refining Company operated those wells
that were leaking or had historically leaked in Section 30 of Lea County. Humble Oil and



Refining Company reported to the NMOCC that a leak had been discovered in the cellar
of the Federal-Bowers “A” No. 2 on August 2, 1953 (Humble Oil, 1953). Pressure
testing on the bradenhead of this well resulted in a flow of 18 barrels per hour: The
duration of the leak prior to detection was not known. However, it is known that the well
was installed in 1930. Records indicate that Windmill Oil later operated oil recovery
wells on unit J of Section 30, the same unit where the Federal-Bowers "A" No. 2 well
was located.

History and Operations of Windmill Oil Company

Joseph O. Walton obtained a hearing with the NMOCC on April 14, 1965 to discuss the
capture and sale of crude oil in the Ogallala formation (New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission, 1965). Mr. Walton explained that W. Ayers had sought his advice in 1965
concerning the occurrence of oil in new domestic-use water wells that he was attempting
to install and use in Section 30 of Lea County. Mr. Walton stated that he recognized that
this issue had existed since the release of the NMOCC report in 1957. He testified that it
was at that time that he decided to try to salvage oil from the Ogallala formation. He then
testified that he sought help in designing an inexpensive means of recovering the oil from
Pat Ballew of the Seminole Safety Anchor Company. Mr. Ballew assisted Mr. Walton in
designing windmill powered oil skimmers. Mr. Walton also reminded the NMOCC that
they had given him permission to test this system. Mr. Walton then testified to the
NMOCC that he was attempting to provide a service to the community by removing
nuisance oil from the only potable water source in the area. In addition, he argued before
the committee that the oil that he was attempting to recover was “fugitive” oil and not
protected by mineral and oil leases granted to lease operators. The NMOCC granted Mr.
Walton’s request to recover and market oil from the Ogallala formation in Section 30,
Township 18 south, Range 38 east, Lea County, New Mexico on May 4, 1965 (Case No.
3235, Order No. R-2902). Both Humble Oil Company and Getty Oil Company objected
to the granting of this judgment to Mr. Walton. Eventually, a settlement was reached
between Mr. Walton and Humble Oil that allowed Mr. Walton to recover and market oil
from unit J of Section 30. The operation of Windmill Oil and Humble Oil in unit J of
Section 30 was covered by Federal Lease No. LC-032233-A (Bureau of Land
Management, 1966). Grimes Land Company of Hobbs, NM currently owns the surface
rights of the property. '

Mr. Walton, doing business as Windmill Oil Company, subsequently proceeded to
recover fugitive oil from the Ogallala formation. Sixty-eight of seventy-seven wells
installed by Windmill Oil produced oil. Humble Oil granted Windmill Oil the right to
operate 15 wells (all producers) in Section 30. NMOCC records indicate that Windmill
-Oil applied for and received requests for allowable and authorization to transport
approximately 425,000 barrels of fugitive oil between 1965 and 1996. More than
200,000 barrels of oil were produced between 1965 and 1970. The production rate of
Windmill Oil’s wells decreased dramatically between 1970 and 1996 (Figure 2).



Degree and Extent of Crude Qil Contamination in the Ogallala Formation

Decreases in production rate experienced by Windmill Oil were likely associated with
declining water levels that allowed oil to migrate below the vertical extent of Windmill
Oil’s wells. Several lines of evidence point to this conclusion. Windmill Oil's
production trend closely resembles the water level elevation trend (Figure 2). Therefore,
it may be concluded that the amount of oil available for skimming decreased as the water
table decreased due to increased withdrawal of ground water in the area. Thus, oil
migrated to vertical levels below the screened interval of the wells. This line of
reasoning is also supported by the finding that many of Windmill Oil's wells were dry by
the mid 1990's. Field investigations conducted by Bill Olson (NMOCD) in 2000 verified
that most of the shallow wells in the area are, indeed, dry. However, one well on the
Ayers residence near the site was completed deeper than the other wells surveyed. A
layer of o0il 15.86 feet thick was discovered in the well (30.53 feet of water separated the
oil layer from the bottom of the well). Lastly, interviews with local water well drillers
revealed that oil is routinely encountered both on the surface and at depth in the Ogallala
formation: Oil encountered at the surface of the Ogallala is likely from near surface leaks
while oil encountered at depth is probably related to casing leaks at depth. According to
Allen Eades, a Hobbs area driller (telephone: 505 392-7750), encounters with oil in the
formation are frequent near the Windmill Oil Site. Mr. Eades has not documented the
exact locations where oil was encountered. Instead, the current practice is to drill below
affected areas before setting water well screens.

The amount of oil recovered by Windmill Oil indicates that, at a minimum, a substantial
residual source of petroleum remains in the sediments overlying the aquifer. Although
contaminants found in the residual phase are not independently mobile, percolation of
water from the surface after precipitation events will continue to dissolve and transport
contaminants to the aquifer. This process would ensure that a sizeable plume of
dissolved oil constituents would exist even if all of the free phase crude oil had been
removed. In addition, the longer that free phase oil is allowed to remain in place while
water levels decrease, the worse the condition becomes since the "smear” zone of residual
phase oil will increase in thickness further complicating and expanding remedial
procedures.

It is very likely that some portion of the contaminants is in a free phase state located at
the top of the aquifer. The apparent relationship between water level and production
trends suggests that the controlling factor on production was the relationship between
well screen depth and water table instead of volume of free-phase crude oil remaining.
Therefore, it may be assumed that a substantial amount of crude oil remains in the
aquifer. The presence of free-phase crude can sustain or cause the expansion of a ‘
dissolved plume of contaminants over a substantial length of time. The rather common
presence of oil in the Ogallala formation, as evidenced by local drillers, can also be
‘considered as anecdotal evidence of the extent of contamination. Given that more than
425,000 barrels (~17,000,000 gallons) of oil have been recovered from the site and that at
least 42,500 barrels (~1,700,000 gallons) of oil are probably still in the formation, then it



is not unreasonable to assume that the length of the dissolved plume of contaminants
emanating from this source can be measured in miles.

Vulnerability of Receptors

According to J.R. Harris, Municipal Water System Manager, City of Hobbs, the nearest
municipal water supply well operated by the City of Hobbs is approximately two to three
miles from the site. In addition, Mr. Harris stated that the municipal wells operated by
the City of Hobbs are not downgradient of the Windmill Oil site based on the regional
direction of ground-water flow to the southeast. However, this may not necessarily be
true since, according to a report written by Susan Morris (New Mexico Environment
Department, Ground Water Quality Bureau) it has been observed that local ground-water
flow direction is controlled by the dip of the Red Beds underlying the Ogallala aquifer
(New Mexico Environment Department, 2001). The direction of dip is not accurately
known on a scale necessary to define contaminant flow paths and is thought to be non- -
uniform. Additional characterization will be required to determine the direction of dip
proximal to the site and its true effect on direction of migration.

A second factor that seemingly is providing some protection of municipal wells is the
location of well screens in vertical relation to the oil. Typically, production water wells
are screened at the base of aquifer to ensure the longest life possible of the wells. Since
the majority of the oil is likely at the water table, then a layer of clean water is separating
the contaminants from the well screens. However, the decreasing thickness of the
Ogallala aquifer is a well-documented problem (USGS, 1995). Therefore, as the Ogallala
formation continues to be dewatered, the likelihood of contamination of municipal water
wells increases. The example water levels used in Figure 2 were taken from a water well
in Section 30 and showed a twenty foot decrease in water levels over a twenty year
period. Given the continued demand for water by oil and agricultural industries and other
municipalities, the rate of dewatering is likely to remain constant or increase.

Several private wells sampled near the Windmill Oil Site by Bill Olson and Wayne Price
(NMOCD) did not show any signs of gross contamination by crude oil. The Ayers, King,
Powers, Kerbo, Pfeiffer, Jones, Handy and Flowers families used these wells. It was
assumed that private water wells in the area are screened near the base of the aquifer.
Again, it is possible that the distance between the oil on the surface of the aquifer and
well screens at the base of the aquifer along with the likely low rates of pumping prevents
contaminants from entering the private wells. This serves as the simplest explanation for
the lack of contamination. Nevertheless, oil can still be found in the Ogallala formation
in one remaining shallow well that is screened across the water table (New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division, 1996). This well is located generally north (upgradient based on
regional ground-water flow) of the Windmill Site at 1700 Robert Lane and Mahon. Thus,
concerns have been raised that the local direction of ground-water flow may be different
than regional flow (New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 1997). However, it is not
known if the oil found in this well is migrating from the Windmill Oil Site.



Conclusions

Due to the lack of site information, it is impossible to produce concrete conclusions
regarding the site. However, the information currently available is adequate for the
construction of a simple site conceptual model. Initial conclusions based on this
preliminary assessment are as follows:

1. The Federal-Bowers "A" No. 2 well was drilled by Humble Oil Company,
which has since been renamed Exxon Oil Company, on property where the
Bureau of Land Management controlled the mineral lease.

2. A leak of 18 barrels per hour was documented at the Federal-Bowers "A"
No. 2 well. )
3. Windmill O1l Company operated oil recovery wells screened in the

Ogallala formation on the property occupied by the Federal-Bowers "A"
No. 2 well and controlled by the Bureau of Land Management. Surface
rights are owned by Grimes Land Company, Hobbs, NM. However,
Windmill Oil also operated in other units of Section 30. Therefore, it is
not known if other production wells in Section 30 contributed to
contamination found beneath unit J.

4. Windmill Oil Company removed a substantial amount of oil.

Trend analyses suggest that decreased production by Windmill Oil

Company wells was related to decreasing water levels. Therefore, it is

likely that more recoverable oil remains beneath the site.

6. - The extent and degree of contamination is not known.

The direction of migration is not known.

8. The threat to municipal and private water wells may not be accurately
understood. Since the Ogallala aquifer serves as the sole source of
drinking water for the area, the potential implications of contamination are
severe.

9. The occurrence of crude oil in the Ogallala formation is likely widespread
and due to multiple sources not associated with the Windmill Oil site.

10. More studies are needed to accurately defme the degree and extent of
contamination.

11.  Inthe meantime, the health of rural residents must be protected either by
repeated sampling and analyses of each residential well or by providing
city water.

12. A meeting between interested parties should be scheduled after
finalization of this report. A potential list would include Exxon Oil, along
with other interested oil companies, BLM, City of Hobbs, NMOCD,
Grimes Land Company, City of Eunice, and residents living near
Windmill Oil.

(9,1

~

In summary, the most plausible conclusion is that the Federal-Bowers "A" No. 2 well,
owned by Exxon Oil, released the crude found beneath the BLM lease in unit J. At this
time, it is not known how much oil remains, how far it has migrated, which direction it
has migrated, and which receptors it is likely to impact. Additional studies will be



necessary to answer these questions. However, the degree and extent of contamination is
probably significant. : '

Suggestions for Data Acquisition

Since only historical data and anecdotal information are available, additional data are
needed to determine the current extent and magnitude of problem. However, initial
assessments suggest that the problem is significant. It may be advisable to initially use
non-invasive site characterization techniques (surface geophysics) to optimize monitoring
well placements and possibly detect the remaining crude oil. Given the relatively shallow
depth to water, surface geophysics may detect a lens of oil floating on the water table.
Later, monitoring wells will be needed to accurately determine the origin, extent and
degree of contamination, potential receptors and the direction of migration. During
well installation,"cores of subsurface material can be acquired and sampled for residual
phase contamination. In addition, monitoring wells can be sampled to determine the
presence of free-phase crude oil and dissolved phase contaminants in ground water.

The use of direct-push well installations may be possible. Direct-push installation of
wells does not produce investigation-derived waste that must be disposed. This type of
installation is also faster and somewhat less expensive than conventional hollow stem
auger methods. However, subsurface materials may provide too much resistance for the
effective use of direct-push techniques.
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Figure 2. Windmill Oil Production vs Water_Table Elevation (1970 -'1996)
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Table2. Top 100 U.S. Oil Fields Group-Ranked According to Ultimate Recovery, 1991

(Continued)
Field Size Ranking Codes
Discovery  Ultimate Proved Cumulative Annual
Rank  Location Field Name Year Recovery Reserves Production Production
AK Endicott 1978 10 1 20 1
CA Brea-Olinda 1897 10 10 10 20
CA Cat Canyon 1909 10 10 10 50
CA Cymric 1916 10 5 20 5
CA Dominguez 1923 10 100 10 100
CA Inglewood 1924 10 20 10 20
CA Kettleman Dome North 1928 10 200 5 200
CA Lost Hills 1910 10 5 20 5
CA MecKittrick 1887 10 .10 10 50
CA - Mount Poso 1923 10 20 10 10
FL& AL Jay 1970 10 10 10 10
GF Eugene Island SA Blk 330 1971 10 10 10 5
GF&alA Grand Isle Blk 16 1948 10 50 10 20
GF Grand Isle Blk 43 1956 10 20 10 10
GF & LA South Pass Blk 27 1954 10 10 10 10
IL Clay City Consol 1937 .10 20 10 20
IL&IN Lawrence County Division 1900 10 20 10 20
L Louden 1937 10 100 . 10 50
R Salem Consol 1938 10 50 10 50
KS Chase-Silica 1929 10 50 10 50
KS €1 Dorado 1915 10 50 10 50
51 LA&TX Caddo Pine Istand ) 1901 10 20 10 20
LA Lake Washington 1931 10 50 10 20
LA Timbalier Bay 1938 10 50 10 50
through NM Eunice Monument 1929 .10 5 10 20
. NM Hobbs 1928 10 » 10 10 10
OK Giennpool 1905 10 100 10 50
100 OK Healdton 1913 10 20 10 20
OK Sooner Trend 1938 10 20 10 10
PF Hondo 1969 10 2 50 5
LD, Anahuac . 1935 10 100 - 10 100
X Archer County Regular 1911 10 50 10 50
1P Diamond -M- 1940 | 10 20 10 50
TX & NM Dollarhide 1945 10 10 20 10
T Foster 1932 10 10 10 20
™ Fullerton 1942 10 5 10 5
™ Giddings . 1960 10 10 20 2
TX Hastings East 1934 10 . 200 10 200
™ Howard-Glasscock 1925 10 5 10 5
TX Keystone 1935 10 20 10 50
™ Salt Creek 1942 10 5 10 5
™ Seeligson 1938 10 200 10 200
™ Stephens County Regular 1915 10 10 10 10
T TXL 1944 10 10 10 50
™ Talco 1936 10 20 10 20
™ Thompson : 1921 10 20 10 20
™ Ward-Estaes North 1927 10 .20 10 10
™ Wast Ranch 1938 10 50 10 50
uT Greater Aneth 1956 10 5 10 10
WY Oregon Basin 1912 10 10 10 ]
Top 100 Volume Subtotal (blilion bbls) 82.8 147 68.2 1.3
Top 100 Percentage of U.S. Total . 44.0% 56.5% o 420% 49.7%

Ranking Codes: 1=Field nationally ranked in top 10 in category ; 2=top 20 ; 5=top 50 ; 10=top 100 ; 20=top 200 ; 50=top 500 ;
100=top 1,000 ; 200=top 2,000 ; 500=top 5,000 ; 1000=top 10,000 ; *=lower than top 10,000 ; — = zero volume.

Notes: *Field groups are listed in descending volumetric order with respect to the subject category (data italicized). Fields within
each group are sorted alphabetically by State abbreviation and then by field name. «GF=Gulf of Mexico offshore Federal domain;
PF=Pacific offshore Federal domain. «Crude oil statistics inciude tease condensate. +Natural gas statistics are defined on a wet,
after lease separation basis. .

Source: Energy Information Administration, Office of Oil and Gas.

Energy information Administration/Largest U.S. Oil and Gas Fields 11
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Table 3.  Top 100 U.S. Oil Fields Group-Ranked According to Proved Reserves, 1991 (Continued) :

Field Size Ranking Codes ,
Discovery  Ultimate Proved Cumulative.  Annual

Rank  Location Field Name ~ Year Recovery Reserves Production Production
AK Granite Point 1965 .50 10 - 50 20
AK McArthur River 1965 5 10 s 5
AK Middle Ground Shoal 1963 20 10 20 20
AK Niakuk 1984 100 10 - -
AL Chunchula 1974 50 10 100 20
CA Belridge North . 1912 50 10 50 20
CA Brea-Qlinda 1897 10 10 10 20
) CA Cat Canyon - 1909 10 10 10 50
CA Kem Front 1925 20 : 10 20 20
CA McKittrick 1867 10 10 10 50
CA Placerita 1920 50 10 S 100 . 50
co Watténberg 1970 50 10 100 10
FL&AL Jay 1970 10 10 10 10
GF Eugene Istand SA Blk 330 1971 10 10 10 .5
GF : Ewing Bank Blk 873 1991 100 : 10 - -
GF High Island SA Blk AS73 1973 50 10 ] 50 5
GF Mississippi Canyon Blk 103 1984 - 100 10 . 500
GF South Marshis SABIk 130 1973 20 10 20 10
GF & LA South Pass Blk 27 1954 10 10 10 10
GF&LA South Pass Blk 61 1955 20 10 20 5
GF Waest Delta Bik 30 1949 5 10 5 5
st - LA Port Hudson 1977 50 10 100 10
MT Pennel 1955 50 10 50 20
NM Drinkard 1944 50 10 50 100
through NM Hobbs 1928 10 10 10 10.
NM Maljamar 1926 20 10 : 20 50
NM . Monument 1935 20 10 20 200
100 PF Dos Cuadras 1968 20 10 20 10
PF Point Pedemales 1983 50 10 100 10
™ Anton-lrish 1944 20 10 20 20
Ep¢ Cedar Lake 1939 50 10 50 20
TX & NM Dollarhide 1945 10 10 20 10
LR ¢ Foster 1932 10 10 10 20
T Giddings 1960 10 10 20 2
X Goldsmith 1935 5 10 5 10
™ Hawkins 1940 5 10 2 5
™ Kelly-Snyder : 1948 2 10 1 5
Ep¢ Mabee 1944 50 10 50 20
RRS Means 1934 20 10 20 5
1P ¢ Panhandle 1910 . 1 10 1 5
™ Pegasus : 1949 20 10 20 50
™ Stephens County Regular 1915 10 10 10 10
™ TXL 1944. 10 10 10 50
™ Tom OConnor 1934 S © 10 5 .10
™ Welch 1942 20 10 .20 20
UT & WY Anschutz Ranch East 1979 50 10 50 ]
uT Bluebell 1949 20 10 50 10
wy Hartzog Draw ' 1976 50 10 S0 10
wYy Oregon Basin 1912 10 10 10 5
wy Salt Creek 1889 5 10 5 10
Top 100 Volume Subtotal (blllion bbisg) 69.4 17.1 523 1.4
Top 100 Percentage of U.S. Total 36.9% 65.8% 32.2% 53.0%

Ranking Codes: 1=Fisld nationally ranked in top 10 in category ; 2=top 20 ; S=top 50 ; 10=top 100 ; 20=top 200 ; 50=top 500 ;
100=top 1,000 ; 200=top 2,000 ; 500=top 5,000 ; 1000=top 10,000 ; *=lower than top 10,000 ; — = zero volume.

Notes: *Field groups are listed in descending volumetric order with respect to the subject category (data italicized). Fields within
each group are sorted alphabetically by State abbreviation and then by field name. «GF=Gulf of Mexico offshore Federal domain;
PF=Pacific offshore Federal domain. «Crude oil statistics include lease condensate. *Natural gas statistics are defined on a wet,
after lease separation basis. '

Source: Energy Information Administration, Office of Qil and Gas.

Energy Information Administration/Largest 1.S. Oit and Gas Fields 13
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Table4. Top 100 U.S. Qil Fields Group-Rankéd According to Cumulatjve Production, 1991

{Continued)
Field Size Ranking Codes
) Discovery Ultimate Proved Cumulative Annual
Rank Location Field Name Year Recovery Reserves Production Production
CA Brea-Olinda 1897 10 10 10 20
CA Cat Canyon 1909 10 10 10 50
CA Coyote West 1909 20 200 10 100
CA Dominguez 1923 10 100 10 100
CA Inglewood 1924 10 20 10 20
CA’ McKittrick ) 1887 10 . 10 10 50
CA Mount Poso 1923 10 20 10 10
CA San Ardo 1947 s 5 10 10
FL & AL Jay 1970 10 10 10 10
GF Eugene sland SA Blk 330 1871 10 10 10 5
GF & LA Grand Isle Blk 16 1948 10 . 50 10 20
GF Grand isie Bk 43 1956 10 20 10 10
GF&LA South Pass Blk 27 1954 10 10 10 10
it Clay City Consol 1937 10 20 10 20
IL&IN Lawrence County Division 1900 10 : 20 10 20
iL Louden 1937 10 100 10 i 50
1L Main Consol 1906 20 50 10 50
IL&IN New Harmony Consol 1930 20 50 10 50
L Salem Consol 1938 10 50 10 50
KS Chase-Silica 1929 10 50 10 50
KS El Dorado 1915 10 50 10 50
51 LA& TX Caddo Pine Island 1901 10 .20 10 20
" LA ‘ Lafitte 1935 20 50 10 50
LA Lake Washington 1931 10 50 10 20
through LA Timbalier Bay 1938 10 S0 10 50
NM Eunice Monument 1929 10 5 10 20
NM Hobbs 1928 10 10 10 10
100 OK Glennpoo! 1905 10 100 10 50
OK Healdton 1913 10 20 10 20
OK Sooner Trend 1938 10 20 10 10
™ : Anahuac 1935 10 100 10 100
X Archer County Regular 191 10 50 10 50
P Coguaell 1949 .20 50 10 50
X Diamond -M- 1940 10 20 10 50
X Foster 1932 10 10 10 20
ER ¢ Fullerton 1942 10 5 10 5
X Hastings East 1934 10 ’ 200 10 200
X Hendrick 1926 20 50 10 100
X Howard-Glasscock 1925 10 5 10 5
TX Keystone 1935 10 20 10 50
X Sait Creek 1942 10 5 10 5
™ Seeligson 1938 10 ‘200 10 200
T Stephens County Regular 1915 10 10 10 10
ke TXL 1944 10 10 10 50
™ Talco 1936 10 20 .10 ) 20
™ Thompson 1921 10 - 20 10 20
™ Ward-Estes North 1927 10 20 10 10
A D, West Ranch 1938 10 S0 10 50
ut - Greater Aneth 1956 ' 10 S 10 ' 10
WY Oregon Basin 1912 10 10 ' 10 5
Top 100 Volume Subtotat (blilion bbis) . 824 13.9 68.5 1.3
Top 100 Percentage of U.S. Total : 43.86% 53.4% 42.2% 46.5%

Ranking Codes: 1=Field nationally ranked in top 10 in category ; 2=top 20 ; S5=top 50 ; 10=top 100 ; 20=top 200 ; 50=top 500 ;
100=top 1,000 ; 200=top 2,000 ; 500=top 5.000 ; 1000=top 10,000 ; *=lower than top 10,000 ; - = zero volume.

Notes: *Field groups are listed in descending volumetric order with respect to the-subject category (data italicized). Fields within
each group are sorted alphabetically by State abbreviation and then by field name. *GF=Gulf of Mexico offshore Federal domain;
PF=Pacific oftshore Federal domain. «Crude oil statistics include lease condensate. *Natural gas statistics are defined on a wet,
after lease separation basis. . i

Source: Energy information Administration, Office of Oil and Gas.

Energy Information Administration/Largest U.S. Oil and Gas Fields



-Table 5. Top 100 U S. Oll Flelds Group-Ranked Accordmg to Annual Produc’aon 1991

(Continued)
e : Field Size Ranking Codes
Discovery Ultimate Proved Cumulative Annual
Rank Location . Field Name ' Year Recovery Reserves Production Production
AL Hatters Pond 1974 50 ) 20 100 10
CA Huntington Beach 1920 2 . 5 2 10
CA Mount Poso 1923 . 10 » 20 10 - 10
CA San Ardo 1947 5 5 10 ' 10
CA ~ Yowlumne 1974 50 50 50 10
co Wattenberg 1970 50 10 . 100 10
FL&AL Jay 1970 10 10 10 v 10
GF. East Cameron SA Blk 321 1971 50 20 100 - 10
GF Eugene island SA Blk 361 1973’ 100 20 100 10
GF Grand Isle Blk 43 1956 10 20 - 10 10
GF . Green Canyon Blk 184 1981 100 20 500 10
GF & LA Main Pass Bik 73 1975 50 20 50 10
GF Main Pass SA Blk 311 1977 © 50 20 . 50 10
GF Mississippi Canyon Blk 281 1976 100 50 100 10
GF South Marshis SABIk 128 1976 50 50 50 10
GF South Marsh Is SABKk 130 1973 20 10 20 10
GF&LA South Pass Bk 27 1954 10 10 10 10
GF South Pass Blk 49 1974 50 20 50 10
GF . South Pass EA Bik 62 1965 50 20 50 10
GF&LA South Pass SA Blk 78 1973 100° 20 100 10
GF South Timbalier Blk 52 1950 50 20 100 10
51 GF Waest Deita Bk 109 1975 - 50 < 20 100 ' 10
GF West Delta BIk 79 - 1966 20 .20 20 10
) LA Port Hudson 1977 50 10 100 10
through LA South Pass Blk 24 1950 : 5 20 5 10
NM Dagger Draw North 1964 100 .20 200 10
NM Hobbs 1928 10 10 10 10
100 OK Golden Trend 1945 5 20 5 10
oK Hewitt s 1919 20 20 - 20 10
OK Sooner Trend 1938 10 20 10 . 10
PF Beta : 1976 20 5 50 : 10
PF Dos Cuadras 1968 .20 10 20 : 10
PF Point Arguelio 1981 ‘20 2’ 500 - 10
PF Point Pedemales 1983 50 10 100 10
™ © Alabama Ferry 1983 100 50 ) 200 10
T . ) Cowden Sauth 1930 20 20 .20 10
TX & NM Doltarhide 1945 10 10 20 10
™ Goldsmith 1935 5 © 10 'S 10
ST Katz 1951 50 50 50 ' 10
TX Prentice 1950 20 5 20 10
™ Stephens County Regular 1915 10 10 10 10
TX Tom OConnor 1934 5 v 10 5 10
™ Ward-Estes North 1927 10 20 10 : 10
™ Wasson 72 . 1940 20 5 50 10
ur Altamont . 1960 50 20 50 10 -
utT Bluebell 1949 20 10 $0 10
our Greater Aneth , 1956 10 5 10 10
wy Hartzog Draw 1976 50 10 50 10
' WY Lost Soldier © 1916 20 20 20 10
SWY Salt Creek 1889 S : 10 5 10
Top 100 Volume Subtotal (bliilon bbis) 68.0 15.8 522 15
Top100 - Percentage of U.S. Total ' 36.1% . 81.0% 32.1% 56.0%

Ranking Codes: 1=Field nationally ranked in top 10 in category ; 2=top 20 ; 5=top 50 ; 10=top 100 ; 20=top 200 ; 50=top 500 ;
100=top 1,000 ; 200=top 2,000 ; 500=top 5,000 ; 1000=top 10,000 ; *=lower than top 10,000 ; — = Zero volume.

Notes: *Field groups are listed in descending volumetric order. with respect to the subject category (data ltallmzed) Fields within -
each group are sorted alphabetically by State abbreviation and then by field name. «GF=Gulf of Mexico offshore Federal domain;
PF=Pacific offshore Federal domain. «Crude ail statistics include lease condensate. «Natural gas statistics are defined on a wet,
after lease separation basis.

Source Energy Information Administration, Office of Oal and Gas.

Energy Information Administration/Largest U.S. Oil and Gas Fields
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C. Walton. I am an attorney, living in Lovington, New Mexico,

MR.:fdgé;R:f Call cCase Number 3235}m

AMR;‘ DURRETT: Aﬁpucati,on of Joseph 6. Walton to
remove -and market oil from the oéaléllﬁuformation, Lea County,
New Mexico. |

MR. PORTER: I'd like to call for appearances in
Case Number 3235, |

MR. WALTON: Mrx. Porﬁe:, my name is Joseph O.
Waltoﬁ. I am the applicant in-tﬁis case, and I represent myself

MR. PORTER: Are there any other ﬁppearances in
Case Number 3235? ... The witness may be sworn.

| * * *
JOS 3 PH Q. WALT O N, the witness, having been

duly sworn, was examined an testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. WALTON: If it please the Commission, my name is Joseph

and have lived in Lea County for approximately thirty years. I
make application here this morning to salvage oil that is
polluting underground water in the northwest part of the Hobbs
Pool. The bound forms I have just given to each of the Com-
missioners, the aﬁtorney and the me@bér of the staff are
eighteen exhibits that I propose to offer; énd do'offer ét this

time, They are identified by subject and date in the index,

and each of those exhibits is taken from the official files of
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. was written in longhand by an unidentified employee, I assume

the Office of the O0il Conservation Commission ofiNew Mexico.
I will not go into those exhibits indiyidually'and in detail;
but I now offer those exhibits in evidence, and ask this Com-
mission to take judicial knowledge of their own records and
the exh;bits I have now offered.

MR. PORTER: Are there any objections to the
admission of Mr. Walton's exhibits? ‘

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. Walton, Exhibit 16 appears
to be handwritten notes of some sort. Are.these from the filej
of the 0Oil Conservation Commission?

A Yes, sir.

Q In Hobbé?

A No, sir.--Yes, 3ir, in Hobbs.

Q Is there an indication on there by whom the notes
were made?

A There zre no indications, nor the date of these.
The reason is that it gives a brief history of the casing
procedure of the oil cgmpanies in Lea County, and also of the

leak. It is offered merely for its nhistorical value, and it

of the Commission.
Q It appears to be made by several people. You're
not offering this as any official position of the Oil Conser-

vation Commission?
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A No, sir, none of those exhibits are anything tha

is an offiéi;l position or policy of the Commission--they ar:
mereiy factual exhibits.

MR. PORTER: If there ;s no objection, the exhib:
will be admitted inﬁo the record.

MR, WALTON: As far back as 1953 one of the majox
o1l companies in Lea éounty reported to this Commission that
they had uncontrolled flow of oil in a bradenhead of the weli
they were then producinyg, and they asked authority from thié
Commission to market,;t least. 3,000 barrels of oil that had.
then beén produced. Before the sourée of the oil was discov-~
ered I believe ahout 8,000 bharrels of oil wore marketed fiom
that bradenhead of this oil company's well., In testing the
well of tﬁig company it was determined that the source of the
oll wasn't that well; and this company stated that they were
notifying offsgtting oil compa;ies of their.problem and for
them to. take appropriate action. This Commission at that time
in 1953, éid take appropriate action and required tests for
ieaking casing and the repair of tl.em. The next thing we know
officially of the leaking conditions of wells in Lea County
and the Hobbs Pool was a resolution of. the City Commission of
the City of Hobbs, calling upon this Commission to take af-
firmative action to stop contamination and take such steps as

appropriate to relieve contamination that had already been
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caused. This Commissién took‘such action.
GOVERNOR GAMPBELL: When wa; this?

A In 1954. 'In 1957 a surface owner ;n the northwest
part of th Hobbs Pool attempted to drill for water. In drilling
some thirteen wells he found oil on the top of the Ogalalia
fofmation. The Ogalalla formation is the source of all potable

water of Lea County. OQuite a furore was raised at that time,

Ty

and the Commission called a speEial meeting in Hobbs for Octobet
9, 1?57. All operators were notified of this meeting, and it
was attended by quite a few people, including,repfesentatives
of all Operétors of Lea County. At that time Mr. Porter ap-
pointed a committee to study condition of the water in the
northwesteén éart of the Hobbs Pool, and authorized orrdirectéd
this committee to make reports and recommendations as to how
to alleviate the contamination in thé existing wells énd to
set up :ules:éhd regulations--suggested rules ;nd regulations
for this.Comﬁission to follow to assure no more fﬁture con~-
tamination. This committeée was composed of representatives
of the o0il companies or operators of Lea County, the City
Commission, the State Engineer, and several others; but anyhow,
ﬁhey-made a very‘extensive, exhaustive study, and in September
1957 they submitted their final report.

This final report found some‘thirteen or fourteen

wells in this area we spoke about that were contaminated by
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gas; some of them several miles--in othér words, tnis wasn't
confined to any particulaf area. They found some seven or
eight wells contaminated with oil.A 1 believé a great many
people here were present at that meeting, and actually went
out and saw some contamination of some of these water wells.
The Commission then directed that.very rigorous step; be taken
to test the oil wells for leaks, and to reéair them in those
leaks that were found. I beliéve since the inception of this
field, it has been foundAthat about sixty=-six wells havé at

one time leaked. Since 1957, as a result of the report, I

believe this Commission has required that wells be tested at

leas;t four times a year, and one of those tests.in the preé—
ence of a representative of the Commission. As far as I know,
as far as I have been able to find out, there are now no wells
leaking and there is no continuiné rechargé'tc the contami-
nation process out in the area I propose to operate.

Among the things this committee reported was that
the Ogalalla formation is the fresh w#ter formation of Lea
County. Over a period of years the water level has decreased,
thereby having what they term "dry water sand" at the top of
the formation. That is where the oil has accumulated that I
propose to salvage. The committee also reported tﬁangver‘a
period of years, tﬁis-;which they assumed at that time the

0il was confined to a relatively small area--would, as the
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with fresh water, that that water would be potable. Also, as

‘the water table declines the oil will follow it down, and as

1120 SIMMS SLOG, ¢ P, ©. BOX 1092 @ PHONE 243-4491 & ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

water table décreaéed, tend to spread out in various d;rections.
In spreading out, the report states that at least twelve fegt aof
the oil that reached a drg water sand would remain in that sang,
unrecoverable, and of course we know that once water sand has
been contaminated or saturated with oii, it's alﬁost impossiblel

to decontaminate it to the extent that, even though it refills

it follows it down it again contaminates the fresh water strata,
that is forever lost for fresh water.

They made several recommendations as to how the
water could be decontaminated to make it potable, and among
them was that the owner of the land should take extensive steps
in his casing proceéﬁfe, and that if he then encountered ény
gas in the water it could be cascaded over two or three times,
over activated charcoal, to make it potable. It also suggested
to land owners Qho owned .the land that had oil, to accumulate
the water and oil on the surface and let it out ahd skim it
off the ﬁop. That is what I am asking to &o. I am asking to
comply with the recommendation of that committee, and in doing
this I believe I can salvage some oil off the top of the water
that will have a market value. It has been stéted that if a
land owner in this area-drillgd a well for water and encount-

ered oil on top of that water sand, he could produce or he
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could bail out that water and the 011 indefinitely, without
any control of this Commission or anvone else, providedlhe dig
not attempt to market the oil. In other words, he could skim
the water off and make potable water, and he could burn the
oil or otherwxse dispose of it and destroy it, and this com-
mittee wou-d have no control over hlm in trying to clear up
his own water. Of course, doing that would be a waste: and
this Commission is created by law to prevent waste, and I am
attempting to get authority to dispose of'this oil on an eco-
nomical basis. These land owners wanted oil. It is not, in
my opinion, any guanti+«y of oil that accumulaées; and in hav-
irg any new source, the quantity of oil is limited, the amount
is unknown; I dpn't know who could estimaﬁe how mucﬁ olil is
on top of this water, but in my opinion I can go.in thére and
salvage this oil for an. economical dispogal of the oil itself,
which would be helping ﬁhe land owners and helping to decon-
taminate the water and prevent spread in other directions;
;nd also, as the water table dgclines, to help prevent the
contamination of additional strata of water-bearing sand..
about th or three months ago-~about three or four
months ago, a man out in this northwestern part of town at-
tempted to driil a well for water. He encountered oil. He

moved over and drilled another well and again encountered oil,

In the first well, however, he attempted to case off the oil—-i

1
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he went down about 110 feet and he was unable to case it off,
and he was still getting contaminated water, so he moved over
and tried another well and encountered the same difficulty.

He then came to sece me~~having had actual knowledge . of this
contamination since-1953 and particularly in 1957, when, as an
attorney, I had represented ; land owner and attempted tb pin-~
point the responsibility of these leaks, and I filed a lawsuit
to attempt to do that. The case never went to trial and was
finally dismiésed because of my inability to prove the source
of this oil and pinpoint it to any well, any grbup of wells o
any ownership. I am of the opinion that today you still cannoc
pinpoint it; you'étill cannot say, "This well is contahinating
my water, and this company is- liable for it"--I don't think
that can be done.

So when this wan came to see me some four months
ago, and having known of this and wondered in my own mind why
somebody had not attempted to salvage the.oil, if it was
salvageable, I decided to try it myself. 3o I went out to this
man’s land. The well was open; was in casing. I watched them
bail water and oil out, and I determined that it looked suf-
ficiently good at that time, or bad for the landowner, that I
sought technical ass:stance'froﬁ Mr. Pat Ballew of the Seminole

5afety Anchor Company to help me rig up some economical way

that oil could be skimmed, so we came up with this weird looking

|
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of the water. I'm not. a producer. Mr. Porter at that time

windmill you see in my e#hibit. It's on a giﬁ pole and there'l
a regulér-windmill on top. The reason it's on a gin pole is
it's anchored down by four wires and when we pull the tubing or
casing we loosen up two of the guys and pull the windmill back
and we don't have to take it down to work on it. That's the
reason it's not on four posts.

ﬁR. PORTER: Is that still up, after the wind
Saturday?

A Yes, sir. I've been shut down since the 24th of
last month; Then after I saw the mill could work, I went-to
Mr. Porter in Santa Fe and told him of my problems and intent-
ion, and asked péfﬁission to continue to test this process of
production or salvage. When I use the word “"production,” I

mean “salvage." I'm not producing; I'm salvaging oil on top

consulted with other members of tﬁe commission and they. gave
me authority to test the windmill for thifty days, or until
I produced4100 barrels of oil.‘ My thirty days was up the
24th of last month, and I had at thét time produced approxi-
mately 100 barrels of oil. The paper says I produced 140.
That 40 barrels was produced before I went to Mr. Porter and
‘asked his permission, and I've still got it. I}ve'sold 100
barrels, but I've still got 40 in the tank.

Now at this time, with permission of thc Commiss—
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ion~--it won't take but just a very few minutes--I'd like to
demonstrate to yvou how I propose to salvage this oil. We
salvage water on the downstroke rather than the upstrcke, and

we are actually literally skimming it off the top of the water,

2
o
z
§
§
el 2. 8
3 z and with permission of the Commission I'd like to show you
P .
I A this little demonstration. This is the end of a three-inch
S — » &
“ § H] casing that we insert in the bottom of the well. This one-
s 33 :
=8 3 inch pipe goes through this casing and has an opening--a one-
wo§ d :
o= : é inch opening in the bottom. The fluids come in through the
— g $ sides. Now, on that one-inch pipe I have constructed a piston
ad - »®
‘= § 3 D e '
E; § o which is 6f the simplest type, and this is a cylinder that sets
2;- £ ° ’ N .
= g over the top of this piston. ©Of course here I have a cut-off
= i 2 .
= 3 i valve that will keep the oil from going back into the well, and
[~ &) M ]
g — | s =

also keep it_from‘going-—fiowihg back into the well I have
pumped. This also has a one-inch opening. My sucker rod is
one-inch pipe. The sucker rod comes up to the top of the
surface and then has a tee over to the tank where I produce
‘the fluids. The one~inch pipe is clamped to the production,
rod of the windmill., Now, between the--on the downstroke we
pump t%e fluid; on the upstroke‘we £ill thg cylinder, énd
every time the windmill tuins over it's going to pick up

whatever fluid is in there. Then if it ever becomes necessary

to return any water that we might be producing, back to the water

surface from your separator on the surface. The outlet to the}
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_separator can come right down to the pipe and casing, and of

nuisance; it's a public nuisance as well as a private nuisance

course as you saw a few minutes agd, we have‘an outlet here that
will return water to the water formation. 350 literally we can
set that casing on top of the water and we're not even puttiny
any influence on the watexr below it,,because>We're drawing it
in from the side. If any fluid.gets in thag‘littlc trap in the
bottom there, we're going to produce it. We're going to producse
it with a windmill, and every time that windmill gors up or
down fpu're purping fluid if there is any there., If there is
no fluid there i; will do no damage for the windmill to pump
dry for six moﬂths; but then when fluid does get in there we
will pick it up ané take it out.

The presence of the oil on top of the water is a

to the people who have land out there. It's a continuing
nuisance; it's still there; and we've known it's been there
since 1953, twelve years ago. It's a creeping nuisance, in
that it's creeping out further. Your committee reported that
eventually it would dissgipate itself into new water-pearing
sands by éhis 12% that iﬁ will hold before it would reach a
point of saturation. Now, I'm asking--how this oil will £low
into that, the rate of flow I don'‘t know. I don't know how
much oil is there. During this thirty-day period I produced on

the average, three barrels a day. How long that will last I
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d§n't know, but you can see from our éperation,the simplicity
of it--~the simplicity of the windmill. i_could let the wing-
mill set out there and if I got half a barzg; a day, or a
quarte£ a day, after I have récovereﬁlmy in;tial investment it's
all graQy--I don't have any power problem; if the oil édmes in
I'1ll pull it out if the wind blows.

GOVERNOR CAMPRELL: You éon't have any proﬁlem with
the wind blowing, do you?

A No, sir; every morning I loock out to see i the
wind's blowing. I enjoy seeing it--I guess I'm Ehé only person
in Lea County that welcomes a sandstorm.

MR, PORfER: I don’t‘know if this Commissiqn has
jurisdiction over “gravy."

A Of course it isn't very rich gravy, at two or three
barrels a day, but Ifm-just telling the Commission that to take
care of the saturated point of this sand, I believe we can do
it. I don't believe we can d§ it by one well each 2% acres;
IAdon't believe the porosity of this field will do it. It may
take four wells for a 24-acre tract--this area was subdivided
for residences in 2%-acre tracts. I feel reasonable confident
that at least four wells will do it; but since I’mféalvaging
oil, since I'm abating a nuisaﬁce, I don't think this Commiss-~
ion shouid concern itself with how I do it. I think you ought'

to say, "Joe, go out there and get that oil off any way you can,

b



—

.3
i

»

-Meler

-
L
==
fo—
L3~}
as
h —}

SPECIALIZING 0.

DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MERTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, COMVINTIONM

1120 $IMMS SLOG. & P, O. SOX 1092 & PHONE 243-4491 ® ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-junavoidable event, that this oil got onto the water sand, but

eact 14

because it's a nuisance which ought to be off," and actually
what this meeting should be about, Mr. Porter-~there ought to
be a subsidy granted to persons like me that would take it off,

I think we know it was an unavoidable mistake-~let's say, an

it is there, that is a fact. It is a nuisance which should be
rémoved, and what I'm asking you to do is to not grant me per-
mission to operate as an oil operator; I operéte as the New
Mexico Water Company--I'm asking you to permit me to ﬁarket the
oil I'm able to salvage from this nuisance. I don't know how
much I'm going to‘éroduce--l don't know how mucﬁ I'm going to
salvage. It may be that I could salvage ten barrels a day at
first, and then it may drop down to nothing, so I can't say I
want authority to salvage so many barrels of oil. I want
authority to sell all the o0il I am able to salvage, regardless
of how I produce it--I mean salvage it.

Now, somebody's got to regulate it. I don't mind
being regulated: 1'11 conform to any regulation this‘Commission.
or the StatevEngineer imposes, because I know when you deal

with a commodity that goes into the Interstate Commerce Commiss -

got to regulate it and I'm ready to be regulated in any reason-
able way in marketing the oil,

That is my case,

ion there's a possibility of hot oil operation. I know somebody’
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CRO35 -EXAMINATION
MR. PORTER: In other worcs, you're not secking
permission to produce, but_ﬁo market?
A Right.
MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a question of Mr.
Walton? |
MR. IRBY: If I may, I'G like to ask clarification

of one point Mr. Walton made in his statement, when he syoke
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of returning the water to the Ogalafla sands. I'm not sure
how he's going to do this and Qhat treatment the water will
receive prior to returﬁ to the éand; and if he will, I'll ap-
preciate his clarification of that point. I am Frank Irby,

State Engineer's Office.
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A Mr. Irby, any type of settling process on the

surface tﬁat would settle the water out would be advisable.

I have here a little sketchhthat shows an oil and water sep-
arator that would be adjacent to the production. Then you
~would take the oil from that as it settles off to go over to
the storage tank. I'm not saying we're going to return the
water unless with the State Engineér‘s approval, but if we 4id
return it it would be bled off the separator directly into
thié casing and go into the same source from which we wcrc

pumping.

Q After going through the separator?




B TR PPV SUpu e

P SR O R F T PP S L Y PR

'l

1.

| N S S |

L. d

4

-Meler

S
aQ
| —
fou—
[~
Qo
|

DIPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

SPECIALIZING IN;

1120 SIMMS BLOG. © P, O, BOX 1092 @ PHONE 243.6491 ¢ ALSUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

A After going throuyh the scparatecr. ' ‘

MR. PORTER: Does that answer your question?

MR, IRBY: Yes, sir.
GOVERNOP. CANPBELL: Is that arca within the definca
limits of a declared water basin?

A Yes, sir. I believe I have taiked to the State
Engineer about it. I would appreciate it if Mr. Irby would
make a statement to this Commission as to the stand of the
3tate Engineer on my proposed operation. Mr, Irby, would you--

MR. PORTER: Are you in a position to do that at
this time?

MR. IRBY: 1Is the Commission ready for statemerts
in the case?

MR. PORTER: Well, we're ready for statements at any
time, of course. if you want to go ahead and make your state-
ment; it will be fine. Anyone else may--we're not going to
dismiss Mr, Walton yet; if anyone wénts to ask a question of
him he may. I think it might be apprdpriate if you would make
your statement at tpis.time, if you are prepared to do so, Mr.
Irby. |

MR. IRBY: To bé sure I won't contradict what I
said béfore, I'1ll refer to my notes. DMr. Chairman, members of
the Commission: It’is the position of the State Engineer that

it would be advisable to remove this oil from the surface of
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the water in the Oyalalla sands, if it is physically feasible
to do so. We realize that this is a contaminate; we would |
like to sec it'removed. We reali%e, of course, that the
regulation of everything pertaining to oil and gas is vested
iﬁ the Commission and not in thé State Engineer. Wwe do take
a strong interest in the preservation of the quality of the
water as well as the production of the water. This well pdr.
Walton has his equipment on now is a petmitted well within
the Lea County underground water basin. I have studied, some
time ago, the report Mr. Walton refers to, made by the com-
ﬁittee appointed by the Commission, and I know of no subseguen
reports on this Subjgct. if thefe is regulation as Mr., Walton
suggests, I think it should be through the Commission. “‘he
State Enginéé% is basically concerned with water problems, and
only incidentally concerned with oil problems. The State
Engineer is ready and willing to lend any assistance‘to the
Commission or to any committee the Commission appoints to help
alleviate this situation. It isn't the intention of the State
Engineer to-impqse his thoughts or theories on the Commission.|

That‘s ail I h;ve, sir, unless there are some
questiéns.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. Irby, don't you agree, or
do you agree that the situation herec is obviously one of oil

being present in a water reservolr, rather than a large volume
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of waﬁer being present in an oii reserQoi;?

MR. IRBY: Yes, sir; |

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: That being the case, then
jurisdiction-~and I'm not arguing the point~-I think would
have to be a'cooperative effort, but basically it is a water
problem?

MR. IRBY: It's certainly a problem to the basin
and to the water users, and for that reason>it may be classi-
fied basically as a water problem.

GOV'RNOR CAMPBELL: Does your study of the 1957
report and your knowledge of this water basin satisfy you
that there is no present rechafge éf oil inté this area?

MR. IRBY: I wasn't satisfied of it at the time
the report came out, but-the quarterly casing surveys confirms
me that this is certainly true today.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr, Walton, who dié you get
your leases from? |

A I don't have leases; I have agreements with the
surface owners to permit me to come in there and damage theirv
property and erect this weird water contraption.

Q No royalty?

A I pay them--if I salvage any fluid that has a
market value, I pay them a certain paft of it for the privi-

lege of being on their surface. I failed to state this, but
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in my opinion this 0il has been known to existlsince_l95$,
and no person, even after this committeé made its extensive
] .

report, attempted tc calvage any of that oil; they have made
no attempt to decontaminate the water; and the oil present oh
top of this water sand is unclaimed, abandoned, wild, fugitive
and it belongs to whoever captures it,

GOVERNOR CAMPBE LiL: Salvaées it?

A salvages it~-.yes, sir.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question?

MR, NUTTER: Mr. Walton, you mentioned that this
a private nuisance and a puﬁlic nuisance, and vou also declared
that it is a creeping nuisance. How has it been a creeping
nuisance?

A Becausg of the committee's report, for one thine;,
that says there will be a tendency for the oil that accumulateg
in what they considered then a small area, to folloﬁ the water
table on out, which is physically--from a physical standpoint
is the natural thing for it to do. And another thing, only
two weeks agyo therc was one man in this same area that I was
talking to, that had up to this summer been able to produce
fresh‘water‘from his land; About two or three weecks ago he
was pumping watér into his yard to irrigate it, ané it devel-

oped oil. It has ruined his yard.

Q You mean it might be an ilncrcasing nuisance in
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the future--the water téble had been lowered, and oilAsuddenly
becare available, or--

A A creeping nuisance, both horizcnt.-*ly and latexr-
ally and vertically.

Q The committee in l957——thié was shortly after the
casing leaks were first detected--claimed this oil may have
bheen moving laterally at that time; but is tﬁere any evidence
today that the oil is moving laterally?

A Other than this one well I spoke about, and otner
than the physical characteristics of oil on water sand--that
as the table declines the oil is not just going to perpendic-
ularly cut off, it's going to seek its lowest level; and to me
that is a physical fact--we know it will tend to do that; if
ycu have a foot of water sand and reduce the oil from adjacent
sant it's going to creep out, and it certainly is a creeping
nuisance downward.

Q As the water table would decline, the oil will
follow the water table down?

A Yes, sir.

Rl How would yoﬁ dispese of the produced water, if
you were to disposec of iﬁ, in the Ogalalla formation?

A I'm going to produce as little water as>is phys-
ically possible., Trat that I am‘going to dispose of, I Qill

scttle out as I have diagranwmed, and return it through three-
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inch casing to the water—bearing formation.

z
S
§ Q The Ogalalla Water--and if I'm wrong, Mr. Irby,
0 CEN . )
v .
H correct me--but I think the Ogalalla water does have a certain
v
- & o amount of movement to it?
= g g
- ; A According to this committee report it moves from
: § .'T"x'.'::“r‘v“
= §::.:\ff:yelve to eignt inches a day, but the committee also says it
il ‘:‘_ .ﬁs,: ,'-‘V““ ’
2 27| will be a tendency for oil on top of the water to stabilize
e : |
= 5 03 itself, because as the water moves, the oil is going on into
= § g
= § § a new Water—bearing sand, and as it goes into the new water-
ao - z
——— x * . .
w— £ 8 beariny sand, 12% of it is going to be absorbed before the sand
ao - »
— - g .
E; 2 6 -1s saturated.
(-} o .
a | 2 Q If the water is static, or moving at the rate of
= I ; |
—_ 2 Do s - L. .
s < 2 twelve inches a day, the injection of produced water back into
QL v e : . .
= s =

the Ogalalla is going to make the movemeat more extreme?

A S5uch a very, very small amount th#t it wouldén't be
noticeable. If I produce water, maybe once a day or once a
week I'm going to he putﬁing it right back into the well I
took it out of, and byvthe time I hawve put the water back in,
the wgter that is moving twelve inches a day is still in the
wéll bore.

Q Thié 15 the point I'm trying to make. If the watex

is more or less static and you produce some water and oil, and

re-inject the water, isn‘t there a possibility that it would

disturb the static flow in the rescrvoir and cause the oil to
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spread more?

A I Gon't believe so. I'm not going to put in more
water than I have taken éut.

Q But in tﬁe time vou've taken this water out and
that.reservoir has céme to a stabilized condition again, when
ydu put the water back in, something has to move‘in order for
that water to have a place to go, ard you're géing to. move oil
and water; and won't this cause the oil tp'spread?

A I believe if it did, it would be so nominal, be-
cause Qhen you produce water or oil you have a tendency to
create a cone of depréssion, and when you put the water back
in you would £ill the cone of depréssion you created maybe two

or three days ago.

Q Tnat cone is going to have to be filled with
something?
A It would be filled with air or oil. I'm hoping it

will be filled with oil, comiag from the side--that would be
ideal; and if I can put as many as four wells on each 2% acres
I've got a bi}ger area I‘ﬁ draining from.

d When you put water in, that would cause the cone
of oil to be spread?

A No, sir, it's going to cause the cone to be filled

back up.

Q With water? ;

e ]
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'think_I'm going to produce oil with it.

A Yes, sir. In other words, I'm going.to procuce tha
same water two or three times, but when I pfodﬁcé the water 1

Q In the operation of your civic project, if this
happens to be on a tract on which the éurface rights belong
to some resident who has a home there, and the 3tate owns the
mineral rights to the tract, do you think ﬁhe State is entitled
to a royalty from that oil? |

A Fortunately none of this land belongs to the State/
I do understand that Mr. Bolton, the attorney for the Commiss-
ion of Public Lands, has stated that if any oil is produced
from State land, regardless of the source, somebody is going
to have to pay royalty to'the State.

Q This case is advertised, "Joseph O. Walton seeks
to remove andg market oilAffom the Ogalalla fcormation, Lea
County, New Mexico," without restriction to any particular
area; and in the altexrnative, you secek authority to remove
and market oil from th.oee test wells in Section 30. It seems
to me that the State does héve land in Lea County, New Mexico.

A The State owns the southwest quarter of Section 30

Q Are you in effect, by sayiny that no State land

is involved, taking the alternative route on vour application,

because the first application--

A Yes, I see what you mecan.
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Q Your first application seeks authority to remove

and market oil from [ea County--

A Yes.
Q ——ihich includes State land, Fedcral and and fee
land.

A Yes, but I'm not going on any land without permiss-
ion of the ownervof the land. I wouldn't even think of gqing
on State land without the approval of ;he'Commission of Public
Lang, no more than I would tbink of trespassing on scme surfacd
land without permission.

Q In the even£ of a fee lease-whére the o0il operator
has a lease entitling that operator to oil and gas rights from
the surface to the middle of the earth, are you trésbassing
on their lease? |

A "No, sir, for this reason: Wwhen they got that oil
lease they got it from a’'minexal owner. The mineral owner
owned only what was on that least at the time he executed ﬁhe
lease. This oil wasn't on that land;.it wasn't present, in
the same position it was at the time the lease was execufcd;
The mineral owner warrants his title to the oil company, to
the ;essee. How can he warrant title to something that doesn'¢
qxist at the time he gives the lease? This wasn't in exist-

ence,

Qﬂ Is there any pdsitive evidence or proof that this
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oil wasn't present at the time the leasc was issued?

A Yes, sir. Mr. Irby can testify to thisf I can
testify to it; all the land owners can testify to it. The
report of this committee went on an assumption that this was
a contamination that did not exist except by wells that had
leaked from production of oil at ground depth. I can get you
any nﬁmber of ranchers and farmers and land owners that have
drilled wells that were not contiainated until the oil industry
came in and drilled their wells. Another thiﬁg-—this oil,
according to this committee report, is from the San Andres

formation and not from the Ogalalla formation. I believe

this Commission can take judicial notice of the law cf nature g

there is no orl in the Oyalalla formation. This is a contam-
ination tha£ has got there from other sources.

Q I think they can take judicial notice of the fact
that there is oil in the Ogalalla nowv.

A Yes, sir; and if I gct authérity to do this, I'll
go out right after this meeting and turn my windmill on.

Q How much of this oil can you remove actualiy, as a
civic proje.'t, toAimprove the quality of the water? Can you
remove 100% of the oil from the water?

A No, nobody can remove 100%. I have stated before
what the committee reported, and I havc‘to aygree that there's

going to be 12% that's goinyg to hold before it gets saturated.
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I have nb earthly idcq of the pqrosity; I'm not that type of
geologist. X havé no idea how much I cén‘decontaminate, but
if I can decontaminate ten barrels, I've &one good. If I can
keep at least ten barrels from sPteading out?rif 1 can put up
four wells to every 2} acres, I can decontaminate a whole lot
of that saturation. You spoke of this as a civic project--you
know why I'm in it.

Q I got the impres<ion from your direct tescimony
that this was primarily a civic project.

A ' No, sir, I'm very sorry if I left that idea. T
said that while I was doing it, it would be performing a civic
service. That's true; I'll stick by it. I would say if we
can go out tﬁere'and drain every bit of oil, even that 12%,
off, a land owner wo;ld be much prouder of that than my going
out and skimming the décontamiﬁate off that fresh vater.

Q I still would like clarification of your aépli—
cation, which is for two different things~-first, authority
to remove and market oil from the Ogalalla without restriction.
concerning the method of operation or quantity of oil removed
~-tlat's the first application; and the alternative secks
authority to remove and market oil from three test wells in
Section 3Q, without restriction concerning the method of
operation or quantity of 0il recovered. You stated that as far

as State land was concerned you would not remove any oil from
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any State lease because of your royvalty; so in effect does thaT

limit your application to fee leases or Federal leases?

A No, sir, it does not, for this cezascn: If I
can go to the Commissioner of Public Land and tell him that thd
water on top of this formation is contaminated and that I can
see that I can pay him a royalty, I wouldlcertainly try to gét
that authority from the State Land Office--yes, sir, I would
try to get that authority. VWtr2ther he would g?ant it or not,
I gon't know--I'!ve never approached him.

Q Have you discussed the matter with the United
States Geological Survey, in regard to Federal leases?

A No, sir, but I would sav the same thing--if they
would give’me such a lease and I was convinced that there was
salvageable oil on top of the water formation, I wculd not
hesitate to approach them and seek a lease.

Q Would this be a water lease or an oil lease?

A . wWell, I used the wrong term. I would seek an
agreement with them that I could go on their land to e;ect such
equipment as I needed--it would not be a lease. I don't think
you can 3ive a lease to salvage something that you don't own,
and in my opinion this oil as it is now is not owned--it's

abandened, it‘'s unclaimed, it's just like a deer on the range

~--1t doesn't belonyg to the surfacec owner; Lt belongs to whoever]

kills it.

/".‘.
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Q@  This almost sounds like a recapitulation of the law

‘of captufe, which was the original law of oil and.gas product-

ion, which has more or less been abandoned ovér’theilast
several years. 1In other words, this doeén't “»elong to anyone?
A That's right. I'm familiar wi*h the law you spoke
of, that ~il wasn't owned~-in-place. |
Q It doesn't belong to aﬁyone?
A Yes, sir.
GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: He's speaking of the oil
involved in this application--tﬁis particular application.
MR. NULTER: And it does belong to the man who
reduces ité
A ies, sir.
MR, NUTTER: ¥o further questions.
REDIRECT EXAMINATI QN

BY MR, DURRETT:

Q I have one or two. First, I realize tlie case has

- been advertised concerning Lea County, but in fact you don't

inténd to operate all over Lea County?

A No, sir.

Q What areas are you speaking about?

A I'm speak;ng about the area 1 have shown in Exhibit
2. 1It's entirely in Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38

East, and almost entirely within the east half of thal area.

3
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You'll notice that ét the top of the map here are the areas I
personally know, that have water wells contaminated with oil.
Below in the southeast quarter of Section 30, I know of no
test wells, but I hgve extended it by dotted lines, since I
think it goes in that direction. The well I was opérating was
iﬁ Section 30--I mean in Tract 33 on Exhiﬁit 2, and that's
just across a little road from the southeast quarter of Sectior
X0, and there's no reason to believe that if you have a con-
taminated oil well thirty feet away, it wouldn't be contaminate
across the road.
| .Q But you‘'‘re speaking of Sectionv30?

A That's right. I have limited it to those areas I
know or believe are contaminated by oil on the surface.

Q I believe yéﬁ-stated there is a mineral Lease

involved that has been issued on this land?

A Yes, sir--it was fee land.
Q Who would be the lessee?
A There are two lessces. I beclieve theé northeast

quarter therce is owned by Getty Oil Company and opé‘ated by
Tidewater; and I believe the south lease is owned by Humble
Oil. On Exhibit 1 is a map that does show ownership, and I
have ringed in red not all the wells in Hobbs Pooil that have !

leaked, but those in the immediate area.

d

Q Have you discussed your proposal with the lesseces?

p J
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A No, sir, 1 have not.

Q I believe you stated.oh direct, ‘and I gﬁink inx
answer tova question from the Governor, that yéﬁ did not prc-
pose to pay royalty, as such, on your cil fecovery? |

A No.

Q - Now, that would be true, as far as your thinking
right now, if-you would move over to some State acréage, is
that correct?

A ° Yes, sir, and it would be on such terms as the
cbmmission of Public Lands thought was advisable to ihe State.-

Q What about taxes?

A I assume aAy oil that goes into commerce-~that

taxes will have to be paid on it just as though it was produced

oil,
Q Do you propose to pay those taxes?
A Ye:, sir, I certainly would.
Q One otner question. Am I correct--let me reghrase

that. Are you or are you not asking the Commission to deter-
mine who has a legal right to produce the oil we ‘re talking/
avroul ?

A No, sir, I am nét. I don‘'t helieve this committec
could de;ermine-that, because if it did, then it would have to
be made a party to every lawsuit involving a dispute over

royalty.
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'you as an individual to do this—--you are asking the Commission

Q Then arc you,ask#hg_;he.Cqmﬁissithtd'autﬁééi;é"x‘
oil .to be récévercd if it can belegally done? o

A No, sir, not exactly. ’I‘§ as§ing them to author-
ize me to recovef or salvage'oil.  The titlé to it is a leéal
question that has never been preSented; L think I'm on sound.
grouﬁd to say tﬁét it is abandoned and belongs to the taker,
but if there is any disputeias to the title as to the oil,

that would be between me and whoever claims it.

Q You don't want the Commission to.determine thét?
A No, sir.
Q "Now, pursuing the same line of thought, am I correq

in saying that you are not asking the Commission to authorize

to authorize any party who desires to skim oil off the Ogalalld
formatign, and market it?

A That's correct. .I'm not asking for any exclusive,
I don't know if the Comhission_has authority to grént any ex-
clusive,right for me to do what I Say I want to; 1I'm asking
them to establish that I can do it. If anybody else wants to
get the same authority they can use this hearing, I agsume, to
base that authority on, and I assume that if this Commission
gave w? that authority it wouldn't necessitate another hearing

--it would authorize Mr. Porter to grant &uthority to anybody

to do what I want to do.

t
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Q That would cover anybody that wanted to go out and

do this?
A Yes, sir:
Q “Am I also correct that you seek authority to be

removed from all rules the Commission has,. coacerning the pro-
duction of o0il?

a Yes, sir.

MR. DURRETT: I believe that's all i have.
GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: When you get down to it, all
you're asking is authority to market your product?
"A That's all I'm asking, vyes, sir.
MR. PORTER: I think you may have told us the
depth of thc well you have used as an experimental well--

A TQenty-nine feet.

Q Twenty-ninc feet deep?

A Yes, sir, anq it was originally drilled, I believe,
to 110 feet, but my salvage operation is at twenty-nine fect.

Q I got the impression somewhere that the operation
was at 48% feet.

A I may have told you that, because when I first
started out we were lowering and raising the casing, trving to
£ind the static level of the water;’ when we started we may have
starteé at 48 feet.

Q But the depth of the well is 110 feet?
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A Yes, but then I put in a submergible pump to where
I could pump it off quick and know where the water was. I kept
raising it until I got to 29 feet.

Q How deep do you anticipate drilling additional
wells?

A I wouldn't want to go more than 35 feet, because
thg more you disturb the water sand, the more trouble yqq're
going to have with water, and I don't want.to have any trouble
with water.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: You want your troubles all to
be o0il?

A Yes, sir.

MR, PORTER:' Does anyone else have any question
of Mr. Walton?
.MR. IRBY: On a technical point, I want to‘say

that I don't fully agreé with Mr. Walton's description cf the

creation and rebuilding of total compression under water table

conditions; and the point 1'd like to make is that, producing
at the rate of a harrel or a half-barrel 6f,water per day,
which is a part of his testimony, the natural forces of the
water in place are going to keep this cone rcfilled, if one
is created., The pumpihg rate is so small there will not be
a cone created--you've got to get ihéo higher pumping rates

L0 creat a cone,
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GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Are you able to draw & con-
clusion as an engincer as to whether, assuming the facté-that.
Mf. Walton stated as té the rate'of'pumpiné, ﬁhat woulé or
would not interferc with the nafural conditiosns in the Ogalalla
formation so far as water is concerned?

MR. IRBY: Only to the extentvthat when water is
drawa off from the separator and recharged thrcagh the same
well from which it is produced, there would be a slight mound
acreated, and I don't know wha'' the size of these tanks he's
talking about are, but this would control the size of the
mound. But I'm assuming that these are comparatively small
tanks, aﬁd the mound would.naturally be small; but at lower
pumping'rates there would be no cone Qf depression createg--
the natural forces of the water would keep it filled.

MR. WALTON: If I recharge the well with 100 barrel!
of oil over a period of a week, by the same token coning would
be very slight too, in that well. |

| GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: The mound?
MR, WALTON: --The mound would be vefy slight.
MR. IRBY: Yes, that's what I stated.

MR, WALTON: In other words, there would be no

cone to speak of--no cone at all,aﬁ that small rate of production,

but say in one day's time I wanted to recharge the well with

100 barrcls of watecr, the mound would bc¢ very slight.

usr
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'~ known contaminated area. This would have the tendency to builg

MR. IRBY: Over what period of time?
A One hundred barrels--100 a week.

MR. IRBY: If it's over a week then the mound would
be insignificant; nevertheless tﬁe mound would‘exceed any cone
caused by pumping.

MR. IﬂALTON: I stand corrected by Mr. Irby.

Mﬁ. PORTER: Mr. Irby, do you see any possible ill
effects as far as fresh wa;er is conce;ned, in an operation
carried on such as Mr. Walton has proposed that he would carry
on? |

MR. IRBY: I think it would be helpful to. the watcer
problem in general to have tﬁisAoil removed, but I would prefer
to see it done in a somewhat different manner. I would prefer
go sce the 0il removed at a specific well, and the water re-

charged to the formation afcer cleanup at a place outside the

a mound, if one is built, around the oil contained area, which
would have a tendency to push oil toward the producing well.
It would work in a manner somewhat similar to peripheral flood.
MR, VALTON: I woﬁld be glad to operate under the
rules of the Stace iEngineer, but it is my idea that the water
pfoduced would be sC insignificant that the mound would be

insignificant. But should the case arise, I will keep the

statc Engineer informed; and should the case arise that he
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tilnks it should bé recharééa in an area outside the conﬁami-
néted a:ea, I"wouid be glad tq conform with aﬂy'rules ang .-
regulations he sets ﬁ?.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else hévé'a question of
Mr. Walton? ... Mr. Ballew?

MR. BALLEW:. I understand, Mr. Walton, you‘re going
to take ten to twenty gallons out of one borehole per day, and
going to inject back frcch water underngath where you're taking
out, so I don't see that it wouid involve any ut$er water,
rathet tnan the very borehol2 in which he's operating; because
he's injecting fresh water back where he took fresh water out,
50 it couldn't affect any outside water.

MR. WALTOR: That's right.

MR. IRDVY: T have one quéstion. I thought HMr.
Walton stated this, but on remembefing, I believe he didn‘'t.
Wwhat would be the oi]-yater ratio?

A That has varied so greatly I couldn't tell you.
vthen I first went in there and got a static water level I was
able to produce 1003 oil for a very short time, and then when
I put the windmill on there and it was keeping it drained down
constantly, it dida gct'to producing maybe up to 507% water,
but it would be in spurts, as it would come in. I did pro
éuce sometimes $507%.

MR, IRBY: with the 100 barrels of oil, how much
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Hobbs City Water Commission. We have prepared a statement we

water has been produced? S oo
A I would roughly estimété tﬁatAwith~thé 140 barrels
I produced, as'a rough estimate I produced thiréy to forty
barrels of water. | |
Q You had no measurement on this?
3 No, sir.
MR. PORTER; Does anyone else.have a question? ...
Mr. Walton may be excused. .Does anyone else desire to presént
testimony in this case? Are there any statementsé
| MR, CHRISTY: Sim Christy, representing Hunmble
0il Refining. Humﬁle, as mentioned in the testimony, is the
offset operator in the¢§octheast.. Hurble respectfully sﬁg—
gests designationfés opératof}of the pool, and establishment
of rules for orderi; prbéuction of any watér which may exist
in ;he shallow pool. It is further suggested that an approp-
riate alléwable should be established, equivalent to the
applicable depth allowable for eacﬁ forty-acre tract, regardles
of the number of wells drilled on the forty-acre proration

area.

MR, MOTTER: I am E. F. Motler, representing the

would like to read into the record.

“The Water Department of the City of Hobbs advises

you that the City of Hobbs presently has water rights to 7,500
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acre feet in‘Township 18 South, RangeABB East,.for‘mpniqipal
purposes, and at the present time tﬂis is thefoﬁiy:source of
water supply for municipal use of tﬁe-city of Hobbs.

"This statement is noﬁ'to be construed as a protest]
or an objection to the application, but to remind the Commissio]
of a fact of which they are aware--that the producing of a
large amount of water for the recovery in ratio of a small
amount of oil might well jeopardize the municipal source, and
this fact should be considered in your determination of this
application.”

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Wﬁose side are you on?

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a statement?
Mr., Durrett, I believe you have some comments?

MR. DURRETT: I have a letter from Tidewater Oil
Company which I will read into the record if the Commission so
desires. First I will state that the letter is from H. E.
Berg,.with Tidewater.  The letter reads: "Gentlemen: Mr.
Joseph O. Walton, Iovingtdn, New Mexico, has furnished this
company with a copy of his letter to you of March 22, 1965,
in which he requested that he be granted authority to salvage
and market oil commingled with or on top 6f water found in the
Ogalalla férmation through wells situated in the northeast
quarter of Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lca

County. Vi» understand that Mr. walton's request has been sct

L

for hearing on April 14, 1965.
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. - "Getty 0il Company 6Wﬁs the o0il and gas lease
covering the northeést quarter of Section 30. This lease is
ppera:ed for Getty by Tidewater. Tidewater as'the“operator
mentioned for the Getty‘Oil Company lease has n.: authority to
permit a third party to abstract or remove oil from land
gové:ned by Getty, nor can Tidewater waive the rights Getty
has by virtue of its lease. We do note, however, that Mr.
Walton in his letter of March 22, 1965 expreséed the opinion
that the oil he seeks to recover is not owned by anyone, and
it can be claimed by anyone. Tidewater, as operator of the

0il and gas lease covering the land referred to, does not agregd
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MR. PORTER: They didn't say what thev did agree

1120 SIM4S BLOG, © P, O. SOX 1092  PHONE 24).6491 @ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

z
[~}
z
~
=
=
it
-
-
"

with?
MR. DURRETT: No, sir, they did not.
MR. PORTER: Do you have any other statements?
MR. DURRETT: I believe that's all, Mr. Porter.

MR, PORTER: If there are no further statements to

be made in this case, thr Commission will take the case under

advisement.

L.
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STATE OF NEW MBXICO )

, ) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLLO )

I, SLIZABETH K. HALE, Notary Public a:* Court Reporter,
4o herehy certify that the proceedings in the foregoing case
were taken by me in shorthand and transcribed by me, and that
the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of proceedings
to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, my hand and seal of otfice this

26th day of April, 1965.

- My commission expires

#ay 30, 1963.
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ilotico of the meoting v s givcn by LEDRANDU 20-57 froz lre Ae Lo Portory Jre,

" Scerstasy-Dircctor,dated Jur . 21, 1957, Tho subject of tho lomorsndum was

O S

. 9as would burn intermitteatly. Tho eccond stop’was made on the Ellison property.

“rectily this condition. o o

"Protection of Frach later ! ~scurces” and directed to all operators in the Hobbs

Pool Arca, The mocting was called for 10:00 O'Clock A. I On July 9, 1937 at the
Heobs 08%5co of tho CCC, Tho Jemorandun pointed out that the meoting was called

at the reoquost of tho Hobbs City Commiasion. : .

. The meoting was callied to oxder by thoe Dircctor vho gave a rasumo! of the rea=-
soa for calling the meeting vhich portained ¢o the fresh water contamination northe
west of tha Hobbs City limits. Shortly after opening the mooting a £iold trip to
inspcet the contaminated arcas was conducted by lze E. Jo Fischor, OCC District
Engineex, Tho fizst stop was at tho Dawoll plant north of the city. A lighted
natch was hold over a weter hoco, znd when the valva was epened small spurts of

A dcmonstration was made by fr. Erie Zncbrecht, OCC 01l & Gas Inspector, vhich
indiceted ‘that tho woter woll had 19,1 foet of fluid including 6.3 foot of 34 .
oravity oil. This wate> well is located 1250 feet from the east line and 2330 feet .
from the north line of Soction 30, T=18-S, R-38~E. Stcp No. 3 was a dispocel oit

of uzble Gil cnd Refining Co. and Stop No. 4 was the Phillips Lake vhere gus
bubbles appeared cporadically on the surface of the wator. hen the bubble burst

a rainbow of oil was obsoxrved. This was tho last stop of the field trip and the
meating was adjourncd until 1115 P, K. ’ ’ o

. £ 1315 P M. tho mooting was callod to order by Lir. Portor in the Little
Thoctre of the Hobbs High School, at which time Mr. Porter called on the writer to ’
briefly outline the pollution problen for the bonafit of those vho were not present -
at the morning session. This was dono. Also {t was pointod out that the Commission
had boon aware of the problem for sevoral years, ond that $% had diligently dise
chargoed §ts duty to see that all NCCessary repalirs were nmade by the oporators.

Tho fact that casing loaks did exist was first brought to the attention of T
the Gil Comnission by letter from the Humble 051 and Refining Co. on Aucust 12, 1953. :
The Dizcctor of the OCC called a meeting of Hobbs Posl operators on August 23, 1953, i
and issued a dizective that tests for casing leaks ba performed before October 1, ;
1653. To insurd that the operators had found all loaks a second dircetive was vritten

on Kazch 12, 1954, This diracitve called for a Cozzigsion ropresentative to witness '
taests on Hobbs Pool axoa w;-ns. o . : ;

On Lzxeh 15, 1954 at a special roocting of tha City Council Resolution No. 626
was adopted; this rosolution declared that an cmcrgency existed due to casing loaks -
in wolls and soquested tho Oil Commission to tako appropriate actison to roctify
this condition. As indicated above the Commission had alrcady taken action to . : o

In August of 1936 a meoting was hold by tho GCC, at vhich meoting it was
breught to the attontion of oparators that water contamination existed in Seetion
30 of T-i8~5, R-38-C. Ur. Portor, Dircctor, and kx. Walkor, Commiscion menbor, ine
formed tho oporators that check for casing loalkis must continue z2nd that lealiing
cacing weuld not bo toloratod, UMx. Parter dirccted that a four scction block sure:
rounding tho conteminated aroa bo rachecked immediatoly and that a recheck of all
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Aeubg aea wolls bo esdo dn tho aoor f:tx.:c. Bo..h o-doz-.. kavo ben ceoplied will

Suring the tosiing. of the Hobbs Paal axes €roem J‘.c.m..t 1633 to 1907 a total of

+011s wome found ¢9 hovo h..d doalkse Theso lo..!'.'- hava bccn rcpair*d at a koo
cs ‘L of cazo 400,C00 collaxs

Lj

ftox tho chovo susmary ’*,' ‘-'1-" witer o, Portor caucd on tho c,cr.,t 5 for
an c::*- ssion of tholr vicws = tho msttos, o

lz. A Re Dalleu zopr c:r.t:’.r. ..:zo Jun cn C'-v:'z/ c-.::_;: cted that tho pochlen

be wiudicd o dotormine tho /feasibilit k7, of pi=ping tho offcnding ofl from the froch
waser seeifesy ond plodgcd this company's cospazaticn touesd ..slvirg tho preblen.

Lloyd A. Celhsua, membor of the Hobbs City Water uoa-d. acdoosced tho chair
%0 010 a stoterent. llo ctated that tho Iishbbs Later Boand had boen Lkecnly .:r:
of tho possibil tio.. of contenination of tho city acuifer for cver 3 yoorsy an
'x..d talen ctops to provido en sdoguate snd coatominationefroo water cuvpl; fo. at
icsct tho noxt 20 years. At the Wiztor 2osxd ceeting of iy 10, 1954 tho cubject

.of oil znd gas nfi.".tra"im into tho wator systes was discussod. Ho furthor cen=

tiannd dhat o somk

12% & 3tnbor of tho CCC cteff had mot ith the tater Boa:d and City Cecilscm
elcn and dases bcd tho psog=en bairg than car":lcd out by t.‘:o ccc.

Absut tho middle of 1954 a majozity of tho !.sbb., ":ato- Doa:d x:.....ba-s z.cn‘ to
f2nta Fo and conforsod with &i. Dliss, State Encincer, ond M=, Inby, Assistant.

Both officials viomo *.nfo'-:cJ of the contominaticne Thoso of ic..alc a VoY posie

tive in theis gscussncos that the Ci ty wolls woze not in ony in:eoiato}dﬂgar of

contaninctions Thoy padntcd out hot cn tho basis of oxhzusiive cngincoring studics

it hed boen dctcmincd £hat tho 1*’.;0:..1 mvc::.;.'xt of tho water in the Cgallala

roservolr was about 2% foot por yoore AL this ¢iso tho liater Doard made applico=
+ion and roceived atc~ nr!-.t: nozth of t!*c Holbs Cil Pasl for an aoount gutficient
to cupport a population o 480,000 within 20 yca: )

Calhoun sizosssd his akt m:':enco to the typo of ccame hecdline 'u.Jlic‘.ty r-.‘:ich

had boen given by 4ho local acwepopor ond thoe wizo cervicese o enghatieslly as m-cd

a.l of the Gil Coopeny zopzosent '.:i.loe and the CCS that tho Hobao City water systen

:ﬁ ro*tin ‘Joopozdy, and csdo a motion.thot tho Habdhs City Council mt!‘dr.'a froa
o Jntopek do}ugy

.

[

&% this paliat .'«.. Po'-"o* callecd oo tbo City coum:il for a ctatc:.cnt. Tb.o:c
wory no stagements heaxd froa this hacy. ' '

Loe Itb’f of e Ztete A.ngiraa*" officao .......cd t. £ he diclikad tho publicity
givan, ond hod no colution for tha pmeblea ard folt that @ he WOC and opesators were
capasla of h--'"l...g the cituation. - '

Yoo Co F. Toylen o p-agc.-...ing Gulf C&l Coxpe re..d 3 paozamed statezmont that-
riedsed d:c:’.: <ullost cosperat 101 and would $ake avary resscacblo precaution to
p"OVCm. sk ause ’

‘mar?

Loe He 2o Zoogows cpeoalking for iluzble Cil and Rofining Co. ctated ﬂ*at their

wallc were not contaminating the frosh water aquifer, also that they would continue
to observe their wells for leaks and cooperate.
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Ipe Jo Vs Brown 'poko for Pan Americen ro..:alcu: Cozp. and gave a brief suznary
of the manaer in which thoy wera combating corzosion and pledged to continua tholir
cbsosvations for loaks.

¥r. Glonn Staloy, How “oxico CL1 and Gas Ereineerim- Caznitice, stated that
the first casing leoaks care to thoir attontien in 1934, T\o wells in the area wvere
frmediztely ropaired. He further caid that tho cacing would continue to be corroded

_but that tho operators have always bocn cosporative in repairing leaks.

Sinclair 011 and Gas Company stated that thoy recognized the problem and would
conticue thoir cooperation. ' )

Chio Ol Co. stated that all of thoir lcaks had been repaized and would continue
to cooporate. Shell 031 Co., Coniinental C3l Co., Gackle Drlg. Co., Skelly Oil Co.
anc Amorada. Pot. Corp. 3ll =ade similar statements.

. M. Portor called on i, Don Fallzm, Hobbs City Attornay, for a statement since
L'r. Calhoun had put his reruest.thet the City withdraw in the form.of a motion. &r.
Hallam said that tho City's positicn was still as that stated in his lettor to lr .
Fortar of Juna 19, 1957 and ¢he City would not withdraw.

At this point Lz, Porter appointed the following Cormittee to make 3 study of
fresh wator contaminat!.on in the Hobbs arca and moke recozzcadations as tos

(1) Any actioa that may ba taken by the Coxmission in addition to what 1s
p:oscntly beiag done to p=event ‘urthor contanination

- (2) Any corractlve neasuxes that may- be employed to prevent fu:ther sprcad
of prosont contanination

Pen Americen Pot, Corp., Chairman -
Samedan O41 Coxp. . .
Shell 04l Co.

Tidewater 042 Co.
Contineatal Oil Co.
City tater Boaxd
State Enoincer
Hobbs CCC Office

A procross roport was roquostcd vithin 30 days.

The meoting was adjouzned.
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Ire Ad L, Poztor, Jr., Dirocton
" GLL Ceasevetion Commicsion
Ds::en .

© Santa Fo, Now Nawieo

"Doar Mz Portors

- Tho fiyes zooting of the committco th
pollution prablen 2n ihe Habbs ar0a was hold en July 19, 1957,
cormitico moembors ic cnelosed for vous informatisn,

. At this tooting t», 2, G, nton, Loz C
on tho goneral geology and kydralocy of the &I00. Ly
pazt studios tho waoscw LoVes at cbout 7 0 © inchoc a da
of Doprocsion (cwc:i.-.g cSout tho cxoa of tho City Linits of Mok c) ¢
35 BOVingG ot dwo 49 thaog timos thic rato.

edd S
feat docp end 5 ¢o 6 oiles in disnctor causing tho wator
of Esbbse Shea aslod fer cuggosticns fren cocnitten menh
of couatoring tho contemincted apos ‘ond roinjocting tho {racted watos.
of thic type of project would ba that vater wolls in tho aroa would go dry,
&n ostimato that if the ontiro saturated coct
pracuce $00 to 1,000 gals/min,
casing or Plug end abandonment Toquirczonts.

Aftor Mr, Lintonts S3lity ize Jack Brova,
ing the meotings and tho following itens woro decided upons .
1. Condect Informally
2, lesbors notify aliarnates
3. linirim of pinutos -
4o Quorim t5 B3 5 romibors
S. Iulo of cajority
Ge No 2ction of Bezber binding on his organicsiion ,
7e lls chazgos to coxmitice :
8 Cnly meshons ond alternatos attond wootings tnloss ctliore invited
i 2ona Spiegol gavo a leng tall on th
3. Joek Drevm statod that cubcomis

#ac callod for 93100 Alll. July Z5th at tho

Hobbs CCC C2%ice, T

s - A 00 A o AN it A2t -+

wre Linton ciated thot fron
2ys howsvor duo ¢9 the Cono

0t you dopninted 4o siudy the frosh vater
A 18t of the

Suntly Hydoolspict, écvo. a briof talk

L probably .
This Cono of Dopressian i6 como 25

£o flow towands tho centor .
oTs ke put forth tho idea
Tho difficulty
Ho nide
422 was oponed sno well could prob
Lr. Minton also stated thot wator wolls had no

2bly

Chalremen, p:apaéod cethods of condycte-

9 ,0¢aszal hidzolocy of tho Hobbs arese
ttoes would bo forsiod to study cpecific phasos
of tho problen end tho noxt &eoting wa
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A $he ssoond moting of 4his cemmitica, Suly SSth, numerdus ftonms wnro dice
cussed vhieh ool mast of the doy

<t was tho cenccnsus of the mesbons .2t the crod of contominaticn was canll
in ontent, poccibly 2 o O cenoe, and Ahot 37 oo zucth oo 309,000 bharsels had centered
tha froch waler cquifor dhot duz €0 tho fact 2kt the eil wiuld rida e top of the
weler &t would be £Litorsd out within sne mile. This L5 mat a £inal answes but to
deteorzine in ¢omd mannos vhot wo woro looling oty 3C2,C00 borrols was assmed to

be in tho acuifcs. Due to the dry woier cends in tho udpor perticas of tho aguifer
uithia ono mile dictenco $t would £iltes out 1F i was piding cn top of tho waters

]
ien

-
.

-
&
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Howoves tha cormittes 15 goinn chesd with its ciudias. Tho LCC lshbs Cffice
135 ean mequected o furaish tho comitteoo with inforcetion ca all remediol work
conploted and othoer portinent infozzation '

A ctbzeemittee wes formed, Ticewaten Cholzmon, to invostigeto tho feacibility
.. 0f the comitiss secommonding the tanncr in vhich futuro wator walls should bo
‘cempleteds  Tho following opgonizdtions wumo sppofnted to this subscamitteot
‘City Wates Boomd
Sanedan 01 Co,
State Eagindss

& gocond cubcenmithae was formod, ilabbs CUC hoismon, %9 dotarmiag +ho lacctisn
of 211 wator wiolls $n tho Hobbs Posl orea, ond detormine all physical characteristics
of such wolls as to pipo, dopth ond pusity of wetcr. The following orgaaizaticas
veve’ appointed $9 tho subeoxziiteo: . o o

Sholl Qi1 Co. _ ‘ .

Coatinontal Cil Co. . S

Stato Enginoor 7
: A Thiad subsormitics was eppointed, Semeden Chalzman, to inwvosticate contimince
ticn of tho froch water acuifes frca ccuses othier then oil wollse The following
orgenizations woro cppolnied ¢ this subssrmittoon: ) .

Pza Amoricen Dote Conpe
City Vator Coaxe

.

Tho aftermdsa soscien was lomgoly talien up by discuscing sotheds of proeventing
future contaminaticn. .

.

Cogtng mrocmens end sethods tho OCC uscd in choelking for loaks was ciscussed.

-~

Fsllewing considerablo discussion of pooveniing futuro contominatica, the
cozitteo moy seccomend tho following: ' ’
' le Thet curfzeo plipo sot on elaomps chould So eorrecied,end thot a emall
ciguoter ping be veed o vent all susfcce bradenhicsds 29 tho atmssphero
at 211 tinas o install a semsitive gIugo. .

-

i.
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2, That cusstonly tosts by oporatons Lo culmiticd 4o tho CO3 with tho
coxtification that no lesls womo found or &f leosks wose feund a Pro=
g2 for coxrcstions Cmo cuch tost odch yesr o bo witnossed by
tho ¢CC.

3. That paclors bo installed 2n all flcr:iné tells end the annular epaco
bo fiiled with ewaot oll.

The cezmition meoting was adjcusnad unssl 0:00 Adle August 1, 1957. . [

Yours very ¢ruly,

OIL CINHSERV/TICH CCrLilssIcy

Re F, Moatgzmory
“ Proraticn lanager
AFne

¢c~Zs Jo Flschor, Enginocr
©oeacl, - . ‘ ! . - :

Ve nmrne et

lz\"‘}"&” A
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HuMmsBLE Oin & REFINING
RUISTVRITOEDCEDEO
TorenxoNcrITRCs
P. 0. Box 2347
. Hobbs, New Mexico
. : August 5, 1953

New Moxico 0.1 Conservation Cemmiczsion
P, 0. Box 204L5
Hobbs, New Iexico

Genvlicmen:

tuthority is recuested to run agproximately 3000 barrels of disiress

oil which is now flowing, unconirolled, from the bradenhead on our

Federal Bowers "A" A/C 1 Well #2, Unit J, Scction 30, T-18-S, R-38-E,

iiobbs Pool. Tanis weil is flowing into a pit at an cstimated rate of .
18 barrels per hour. .

We are now moving in a workover rig to kill the well and work szme
over, '

Humble Pipe Line Compcny is {ransportar of oil from this leasc.
Cil prcduced in excess of current aliowsble for this well will be
charged against the future allowable.

Yours very truly,

BGMELE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

Re ¥o G.l.llett €

RIG/Sep

ce: Mr, . T, Hubbzrd |
dr. J. ¥, House
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) UNITED STATES - Oil & Gas
' DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR | |
] - ' <1
DIV EANB AN AGRARE de202
PROGRAM MABAGEMENT & LAND GFFICE
P - °. w 1449 ey O i

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

August &, 1966

Lessee: Humble Oil & 3 0il & Gas
2 ,"‘ _‘ o
Operator: Joseph O. Walton oS

d/5/a Windmill
0il Company

Approval is hereby given to an operating agreement

dated June 21, 1966, between the parties mamed in the
caption involving 25 acreas of land covered by o0il and
gas lease IC 332233(a). The land involved is the

Horth 20 acres of the NWiSRY (HktwhsEY), and the West

5 acves of the BYNEXSERY (wWedmknehiely), Sec. 30, T.i18 J..
Re 38 Ba, NJi.2.M., with depth limited &0 the . Ogalalla
formaticn. The convayance is also limited to the
recovery of ¢il only. The agreemant is to remain in
affect for the lifz of the lease/85 long as oil is recov-
a2rad from the Ogalalla formation by the operator, which-
aver is the shorter term. Cassation of recsvery of oil
Zrom the Ogalalla formation for a continuous pericd in
excess of three months will terminate the agreement.

This decision does not grant approval to any previouc
ci2rations by the cperator on the ahove-described land.

The lessee is @maintaining a nationwide bond.

Sincerely yours, _
" g

NUTED ’
Vv ”
P vl - e e
i o S T e T
aup b vt T e T

Chier, Branch && Jii < 2ao
=5 (3)Hobhs, New Mexico ‘

0
0
(1]



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

[P ——

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 3235
- Order No. R-2902

APPLICATION OF JOSEPE O. WALTON
TO REMOVE AND MARKET OIL FROM THE

- OGALALLA FORMATION LEA COUNTY,

REW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

‘BY THE'COMMissiON:

Thls cause came on -for hearlng at 9 o'clock a.m. on Apr11 14,

' 1965, at Hobbs, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission
- of ‘New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “Commission.*

.NOW,‘ed this__4th ‘day of May,'1965; the .Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented

. .and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised
~ in the premises,

'PIan-’

(1) That due public notlce havzng been given as required by

.,law, the :Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
- matter thereof :

.(2) That the epplieant. Joseph - O. Walten,<seeks.authority

. to remove and market oil from the Ogalalla formation in Séction
- 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, .New

. Mexico, without restriction concerning the method of operation

. or Quantity of oil recovered.

.
(3) That the applicant'prdposes to recover crude oil from
existing water wells completed in the Ogalalla formation and

-water wells to be drilled and completed in the Ogalalla formatzon
. in said Section 30.

(4) That the Ogalalla formation in said area contains
~fresh water supplies designated by the State Engineer and that



T

SEAL

-2

CASE No. 3235
Order No. R~2902

the presence of crude oil in said formatzon may constitute a
hazard to said water supplies.

(5) That the Commission lacks jurisdiction to determine
who has the right to recover said crude oil or the title to said
crude oil but should authorize the recovery and marketing of said
crude oil in order to prevent waste and protect fresh water

, suppliea designated by the State Engineer.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That crude oil may be recovered from existlng water
wells completed in the Ogalalla formation and water wells to be

:drilled and completed in the Ogalalla formation in Section 30,

Townahlp 18 South Range 38 East, NM?M, Lea County, New. Mexico.

‘ (2) That said crude 0il may be marketed provided Commls-
sion Form C~104 has been filed with the Commission's Hobbs Dis-
trict Office stating the name of the seller, the name of the

~transporter, the amount of oil to be sold, and the locatzon of
‘the water well from whlch -the 011 was recovered. :

-(3) That each person or persons recoverlng crude oil under

‘the provisions of this order shall keep a daily record of the

amount of o0il recovered from each water well, and shall file a
monthly report, in duplicate, with the Commission's Hobbs Dis-
trict Office stating the amount of oil recovered and the amount

‘of oil sold from each water well during the month.

g(4) That the Commlssion ‘will not determine who has the

‘right to recover said crude oil or the title to said crude oil.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
.entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herexn-

-above designated.

: ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JACK M. CAMPBELL, Chairman
GUYTON B. HAYS, Member

esr/

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary
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Intcgratcd §1t,c Assessment - ‘e
Snyder Street Chlorinated Solvent Plume Site

Hobbs, New Mexico

CERCLIS ID# NM0000605159

January 18, 2001

Susan Morris
New Mexico Environment Department
Ground Water Quality Bureau
Superfund Oversight Section
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Lazy Daisy Laun-Dry Kiean (Reference 20). The1983 local Hobbs teleﬁh_one directory
has the facility listed as the Lazy Daisy Laundry and Dry Clean (Reference 21). Later

" directories indicate that this facility was not in operation as of 1991 and that the Allsup’s

convenience store no.37 was listed at the location (Reference 22). NMED staff, during
and unrelated site inspection in Hobbs in October, 2000, drove by the location and noted
that the builcing adjacent to the Allsup’s convenience store was boarded up and that there
was a lint trap and venis in the back of the facility (Reference 9, page 9).

Sewer Lines

Sewer lines in the vicinity of the site are generally older cley lined pipes (Reference 12,
page 10). There are sewer lines that run adjacent to Municipal Well # 10 and flow is
south towards the City Sewage Treatment Plant. Sewer lines also run south along Dal
Paso. However as noted in modeling reports conducted for the design of the gasoline
contamination remediation system for the NMED, there is a pronounced ccne of ‘
depression caused by the pumping of the municipal wells in the area of the Synder Street
Park (Reference 24, page 42), thus any PCE that was released from the sewer lines, could
travel down through the soil into the groundwater and then could be pulled toward the
municipal wells regardless of where the leak occurred.

2.2 Ground Water Pathway

2.2.1 Ground Water Characteristics

Urnderiying the site is the Quhtcmary alluvium, which overlies and is continuous with the
Ogailala Aquiter (Reference 24, page 32). The Qgallala is the principal water source in
the Southern High Plains of Lea County (References 24, p.32; 25, page 9). The alluvium

. is generally 40 to 50 feet thick and is comprdised of calcareous fine sand, silt and clay.

The Ogailala formation is of Tertiary age and overlies the Dockum Red Beds of Triassic
age (References 24, page 34, 25, 44). Wells set in the Triassic rocks have low water
yields, as the formations have low permeability (Reference 25, page 5).

The Ogallala is primarily a calcareous, unconsolidated sand but it also contains some
clay, silt and gravel and some consolidated, silica cemented conglomeratic sandstone
beds 1 and 3 feet thick (Reference 24, Figure 7). The lithologic logs of wells near the site
show that the bottom of the Ogaliala, and thus the top of the Red Beds, to be
approximately 208 feet below the surface (Reference 24, Figure 7).

The sile is situated on slightly sloping alluvial deposits. At the site, the saturated
thickness of the Ogallala Aquifer is about 90 feet (Reference 24, page 32). The depth to
water is approximately 112 feet in the monitoring wells adjacent to the public supply
wells adjacent to Municipai Well # 10 (Reference 24, Figure 7). Ground water elevation

5
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maps depict a reiatively flat gradient (approximately 0.008) across the area of the park
(Reference 24, p.21). Regional groundwater flow direction in the High Plains areais to
the southeast but 15 locally controlled by the dip of the Red Beds (Reference 26). Due to
the pumping of the municipal water supply wells, the direction of the groundwater flow
within the City of Hobbs has been altered. Ground water studies of the area show a
depression in the water table near the cluster of municipal wells at the site. (Reference 27,
page 21). In 1991, due to a release of gasoline associated with a leaking underground
storage (ank site, the Hobbs City Wells Site, Municipal Well # 9 was taken off-line as a
municipal supply well (Reference 24, page 39). In 1996, Municipal Weil #12 was taken
off-line and shut down due to the contamination that resulted from the petroleurm release
from the UST site (References 9, page 4; 28). :

The remedial systemn for the UST site consists of extracting and treating contaminated
ground water followed with re-injection of the water to the aquifer.. The system has been
in operation since 1995 and has altered the flow pattern in that there is a documented arca
of depression in the center of the extraction system. Since 1999, three additional recovery
wells were installed approximately 500 feet northwest of Municipal Well #10, at the UST
remediation site. These recovery wells became operative in August of 1999 (Reference
10).

Based on actual field measurements made during the inv es‘uganon and charucterization of
the UST site, the hydraulic conductivity at the site is 30 feet/day or 0.009 cm/second
(References 26, page 21; 29).

1

2.2.2  Ground Water Pathway Receptors

The Ogailala aquifer is the only source of drinking water in Lea County. Other uses of
ground water include industrial, commercial and agricultural uses (Reference 25, p.9).

The Municipal water supply system for the city of Hobbs consists of 27 wells. The 27 =~
municipal water supply wells for the City of Hobbs are all interconnected thirough a series
of five reservoirs. ‘Water enters the municipal distribution lines from the reservoirs and
directly from well #5. While there is no actual blending of the water from the reservoirs,

it is possible that residences on one side of town may be using the same water as
residerices on the opposite of the town (Reference 30). Thus, no one well provides more
than 40% of the water by volume to the ertire mumc:lpal water system.

Of the 27 wells, 3 wells (#9, #12,and #18) are off-line ‘due to non-site related ground
water contamination. Five wells (#5, #25, #26, #27, #28) are seasonal wells and are used
durirg periods of high water usage (Reference 30), Thus there are 19 active wells that
comprise the City of Hobbs Municipal Water Supply System. Presented in Table 2 is
“information about the well construction and well use for Municipal Wells #-9, #10, #11,

[«))
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#12 and #14. Well logs for Municipal Wells #10, #11,#12 and #14 are presented in
Reference 31.

Within a 4 —-mile radius of the site there are a total of 15 active municipal wells that serve
the city of Hobbs and four community water systems (Reference 4, 5, 28, 30).
Approximately 29,712 persons are served from the City of Hobbs Municipal Water
Supply System (Reference 32). Since the system is a blended system where no one well
supplies more than 40% of the water delivered to the system, the population served by
Municipal Well #10 is calculated by dividing the total population served by the 19 active
wells. The calculated population served by Municipal Well #10is 1,553 persons. The
population served by the municipal wells within a 4-mile radius of the site is 23, 295
persons (Table 3, References 4). According to the New Mexico Drinking Water Bureau
database a total number of 104 persons are served by the community water systems that
are within 4 miles of the site (References 4, 5, 33). The distance of the wells from the site
and the number of persons served by the wells is shown in Table 3.

23 Ground Water Pathway IA Investigation Results

During the 1A site visit, groundwater samples were collected from 4 of the UST
monitoring wells and from Municipal Wells #10, #11, #12, and #14. Well construction
information for the municipal wells is presented in Table 2. And the well construction
information for the monitoring wells is presented in Reference 24, Appendix A.

2231 Volatile Organic Compounds

- Ground water samples were collected from monitoring wells H7, H14, H2I, H24 and

analyzed for volatile organic compounds. Monitoring well construction information is
presented in Table 4. The ground water samples were then sent through the US EPA
Contract Laboratory Program (CLP) for analysis for Low Concentration Volatile Organic
Analysis (Table 5). The samples were persevered with ice only and sent overnight to the
CLP laboratories for analysis. PCE was not detected in any of the samples analyzed
(Reference 34 and Table 5). The only volatile organic contaminants detected were the
gasoline contaminants, benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX). BTEX was -
detected in samples from H7 and H21. Toluene was also detected in the equipment
rinseate blank at an estimated concentration of 2 pug/L (Reference 34, page 8 and Table 5).
Samples from H7 and H I and the field and equipment rinseate blanks were qualified by
the EPA Quality Assurance Reviewers because these samples were analyzed two to three
days past the technical holding time limits (Reference 34, page 4).

Due to the high contract required detection limit (CRDL) of 10 ug/L for the CLP Low
Concentration Volatile Analysis, the data is of limited value in confirming the presence of

7
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Record of Communication ' e e
Date: November 13, 2060

Susan Merris, Environmental Specialist,
NMED, Ground Water Quality Bureau

J.R. Harris, Municipal Water System Manager,
Public Utilities, City of Hobbs
(305)397-9314.

RE: Current Status of the Municipal Water Supply System for the City of Hobbs.

Mr. Harris clarified that there are a total of 27 wells that serve the Municipal Water
System of the City of Hobbs. Three wells, #9,# 12 and #18 are not on-line because of
contamination. Well # 9 was taken off line in 1991 and # 12 was taken off-line around
1996. Both wells were mpacted by the gasoline contamination arising from the Hobbs

* City Wells UST site. Well # 18 was taken off-line in 1997 due to an unrelated ground
water contamination site.

Of the 27 wells that serve the municipa! water system, five wells are seasonal wells that
are brought on-line during periods of high water use. The wells are #25, #26, #27, #28
and #5. Another well, Well #50, was taken off line in 1988.

There are two irrigation wells located in south Hobbs. These wells, Prairie Haven and
Everglade, are not part of the potable water supply system.
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Record of Communication DA : SRS

Date: August 16, 1999

Susan Morris, Environmental Specialist,
NMED, Ground Water Quality Bureau

Anne Dean, Manager of the City Water Testing Section,
City of Hobbs

RE: Discussion of the Municipal Water Distribution System, Hobbs, New Mexico.

The 27 municipal water supply wells for the City of Hobbs are all interconnected through
a series of five reservoirs. Wells #9, #10, #11, #12, #14 had all been connected to the

 Snyder Reservoir from where the water then enters the distribution lines. Water enters
the municipal distribution lines from the reservoirs and directly from well #5. While
there is no actual blending of the water from the reservoirs, it is possible that residences
on one side of town may be using the same water as residences on the opposite of the
town. Thus, no one well provides more than 40% of the water by volume to the entire
municipal water system. Since the system is a blended system where no one well
supplics more than 40% of the water delivered to the system.
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Table 2. Well Construction and Use Information for the City Of Hobbs Municipal Wells

‘ ] . Perforated] Pump _
i Location . Date Qutside Total
Well no. Location N status . . interval } Depth JReference
Description Completed |Diameler(in)] depth (it) (ft E s) | (# bas)
- within cily yard . Data Not as buiit
CWa 185.38E.35.13300 north of Snyder Not in use*" 1947 24 205 Available 171 record
NW comer of well
Cw10 |18S.38E.35.134414] Jefferson and On line 1951 16 211 156-208 142
. Snyder record
cwi1 | 185.38E.35.13100 | MmO on line 1951 16 211 | 1s6.208 | 158 | W
SW carner of well
CW12 | 18S.38E.35.13242 | ciintonand } Notin use* 1953 16 211 101-2086 172
DelPaso record
EW corner of well.
CwWi4 | 185.38E.35.11314 | Avenue A and On line 1954 16 205 70-207 139

Abel

* wells # 9 and 12 were taken off line in 1998 due to the contamination from the leaking underground storage tank site.
(1) Well not available for sampling since sand trap has been removed

(References 9, page 5 and 31}



ERALS AND NATURAL@ESOURCES

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(50%) 383-6161

NMOCD INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Jerry Sexton-NMOCD District I Supervisor ;;7
From: Wayne Price-Environmental Engineer W / -
Date: August 15, 1996

Reference: Request to investigate dead vegetation at Floyd Ayers residence

located at the corner of 1700 Robert Lane and Mahon, Lea Co. NM west
side of Hobbs.

Subject: Field Report

Comments:

Mr. Ayers pointed out a small area in his backyard approximately S feet in
diameter that was mostly barren. There were ants and ant lions (doodle bugs)
noted to be living in the bare spot. The so0il was dry and tree roots noted. The

area sets between a pecan and peach tree. The surrounding area has grass and or
weed growth.

Area was sampled using a post hole digger. A sample was taken at approximately
8" deep and tested for volitle organics with a PID. Results varied between 0-11
ppm. Another sample was taken in the yard in which there was grass growing, same
depth, results were 0-17 ppm. Both soil samples were observed as negative on
contamination from a visual and olfactory smell standpoint. The top soil is
native and noted to be dark brown to black. It was not classified. The trees
around the yard and other grass did not appeared to be stressed in any way.

Mr. Ayers has lived in this residence since 1964; He could not recall any buried
pipelines, septic systems, etc. near the area of lack of vegetation. He also
indicated he has not used any herbicides or pesticides in this area.

Mr. Ayers property comprises a 2.5 acre lot which is located in the area of a
historical crude oil leak from years ago. This area became know as the "Windmill

0il Co. Area" because windmills were used to pump the oil from the shallow ground
water aquifer below.

Mr. Ayers property had three of these wells at one time. All three produced oil
and per Mr. Ayers royalty checks were received from this production.

The well located just east of the house near the shop in the backyard was sampled
using a 3 foot PVC bailer. The depth to ground water is estimated at 33 feet

below ground surface. The sampled revealed a minimum of two feet of light crude
‘0il, no water was observed.

Mr. Ayers noted this material was very volitle and was placed into a coffee can

and was lighted with a match. The crude oil burned vigorously and consistent
until put out. : .

Mr. Ayers drilled another well sometime in the early 1980’s north of his house
hoping to find good water. He indicated it had oil in it also. They are
presently dtmnkxng bottle water, but are connected to a Marathon 0Oil Co. water
well which is approximately 300 yards SW of their house. He indicated it had a

gassy smell to it from time to time. They use this water for bathing, watering
lawn,' washing clothes etc.

DEPARTME




conclusion:

The small surface area in question did not show any definite signs of
contamination from any Oil & Gas activity that I could find at this time. The
PID readings were significantly lower than our NMOCD guidelines limits of 100 ppm
for BTEX volatiles. The areas around the spot appeared normal.

There is significate ground water contamination in this area which 'has been a
matter of record for many years.

Recommendation:

I recommended to Mr. Ayers to contact the Lea County Extension agent Mr. Wallace
Cox who might be able to assist him if it is a horticulture problem.

Recommend NMOCD have Marathon sample the fresh water supply to ensure the water
quality meets human health standards under WQCC regulations.

cc: Roger Anderson-Environmental Bureau Chief
Bill Olson-NMOCD Hydrogeologist-Environmental Bureau
Floyd Ayers- Owner of Property.
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] R A . el (\ - Form C-110
WNL e e 7 K ovived 7/1/55 .
£X1CO OIL CONSERVATION COMI\)IISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO . N

_and 4 copies with the appropnate d1str1ct off1ce)b

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND AUTHORIZATION"’ 33 »
- TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS '

Company or Operator__Humhle 041 & Refining Company ____ Lease Pmigegd Bewers 4 fedmt

Well No. 2 Unit Letter § ° S 30 T 188 R38E Pool Hobbs

County. Lea Kind of Lease (State, Fed. or Patented) Federal
If well produces oil or condensate, give location of tanks:Unit ¢ S130 T183 R_18g

Authorized Transporter of Oil or Condensate ghell Pipe Line Corporation

Address . ‘ Box 1910, Midland, Texas

{Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)
Authorized Transporter of Gas ﬁ Phillipa Petraleum Company
Address . ' Hobbs, New Mexice '

{Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)
If Gas is not being sold, give reasons and also explain its present disposition:

Reasons for Filing:\Please check proper box) New Well ()
Change in Transporter of (Check One): ‘Qil g ) Dry Gas '\ ) C'head { ) Condensate { ).

Change in Ownership . ( ) Other - )
Remarks: - - \Give explanation below)

-CHANGE OPERATOR NAME FROM
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
TO EXXON CORPORATION
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 1973

The undersigned cert1f1es that the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Com-
mission have been comphed with.

Executed this the l4th day of ~ December 19 ‘5‘5 A _’ Effective’J
Bym A2%Y .
Approved ey 19 'I‘itle _Agent
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Company_Hunble 011 & Refintng Company

Address Box lﬂ Hobbs, N.M.
& 2347, ’
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IN REPLY REFER TO: B
3100 (06200) . e

Exxon Corporation
Attention: Mr. Alex Correa
P.O. Box 1600

Midland, TX 79702

Re: Designation of Operatoi _ s
Lease NM LC-032233A  ......7% -

Gentlemen

Exxon Corporatlon (Exxon) is lessee of record for lease NM LC- O32233A By o
Designation of Operator (Form 9-1123), copy enclosed, -dated May 21, 1986, ~ . *
Exxon de31gnated Shirey and Steinburg as operator and agent to operate 10 -
" wells located in S/2 NwW/4 SE/4 and N/Z SW/4 SE/4 Sec 30 ' 185 R388 co

Messrs. Shlrey and Stlenburg have both passed away and the wells ‘have been in

- shut-in status for quite some time. BAll accounting matter with the Minerals
Management Service have been resolved and. the anly remain detall 1s to plug

the wells, remove all equlpment and clean-up the locatlons by s C e

Since Messrs. Shirey and Stlenburg are deceased the De51gnat10n of Operator
is no longer valid. Therefore, Exxon, as the lessee of record of the subject
lease, is responsible for the plugging of the well and the cleanup of the
locations. . .

Accordingly, you are requested to file a notice of intent to plug the wells.
Attached for your information is a copy of the completion report for the
wells.

. «.«v R

If you have any question concernlng this letterx please contact Armando Lopez
at (505)627-0248. :

R i R

) Sincexely,‘

’

{Orfa Sd} Tony B. Ferguson

Tony L Ferguson,
Assistant District Manager,
Minerals Support Team

cc:
NM (06780, T. O‘Brien)
NM (067, V. Balderaz)

NM (06200, A. Lopez)
Lease File (NMLC-0322333)




i ™

Bill Olson

From: - - ,Wayne Price - o

Sent: - - Friday, April.18, 1997 2:47 PM

To: . *“|RogerAnderson "

Cc: " Gary Wink; Jerry Sexton; Bill Olson
. Subject: ,Ground Water Contamunat:on

Importance::

Dear Roger

Eades Water Well drmmg"Co requested I witness well drilling of new water well at a Jan Pfeiffer’s residence
located at 4011-W.-Bender. According to Eades and Ms Pheiffer's father their existing well had become
contaminated with oil & gas. | believe this location is at the northem edge of the West Hobbs Pool historical
crude oil contamination of the water table.

The new well was drilled with no noticeable contamination.. They drilled it to 188" and just tagged the top of the
Red Bed. This well was screened 20' at the bottom.

Please note Eades pointed out that they have performed quite a bit of work in this area and it appears the red
beds might be dipping to the north and east. The new well drilied is north of existing wells that have become
contaminated. The old Windmill Oil co. area fies mostly to the south and west of this location. The ground water
gradient normally is to the SE however it appears there might be a localized gradient to the north or east. This
was also experienced at the Dowell location just east about 1/2-3/4 mi.

It might be that all these years the contamination plume is moving in a direction that would not normally be
expected giving us a false sense of security thinking that the plume is stationary. Obviously there must be more
scientific information than what | am giving you here but maybe we have been looking in the wrong direction. |
have not investigated what lies ahead of this plume if it were heading in the N or NE direction.

Please note | understand that Channel 7 KOAT was going to be on site later that day they were with Gary earlier
in the day.

| am going to set up a file on this for tracking purposes. Please let me know if you require any further
information, sampling testing etc.

Page 1




Roswell, Now Mexdco
September 24, 1957 .

MEMORANDUM

TO: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ‘
Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jdr.,. Sec':ret'ary-Director‘

FROM: Committee .Studying Protection of
Hobbs Fresh VWater Sands

SUBJECT: Finsl Report of the Committee

Transmitted herewith is the completed final report of the
Committeée. This repert contains no direct recommendations since
it is the consensus of the Committee thet the need for any corrective
action is adequately shown in the Committee findings. In some in-
stances this corrective action is outside of the jurisdiction of the
0il Conservatinn Commission., We trust thst you will arrange to have
these matters brought to the attention of the appropriate pergpns or
agencies.

It was the decision of the Committee that attendance at
its meetings should be restricted to representatives of the agencies
snd companies appointed to the Committee, snd to guest speakers
specifically invited to a particulsr meeting. Mr. E. G, Minton,
Lea County lydrolegist, wes the only such speaker, The need for
closed meetings was indicated by the somewhat negative results
observed at the genersl meeting held in Hobbs on July 9, 1957.

The official representetives dasignated by each of the
agencies and companies appointed to the Committee are listed as
follows:

Pan Anerican Petroleum Corporation ‘
C. L. Kelley, Chairman, Roswell, New iexico
Jo Y, Brown, Altemate, Roswell, New Mexico

Continental (il Cempany
Re L. Adams, Member, Roswell, New Mexico
F. T. Elliot, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico

Hobbs vCity Water Board
L. A. Calhoun, Hember, Hobbs, New Mexico
W, Ge Abbot, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico

N_ew Mexico 01l Conservstion Commission
R. F. Montgomery, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico
E, Jo Fischer, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico

Samedan 0il Corporation
Ce Wo Putman, Hember, Hobbs, New Mexico
C. E. Layhe, Alternaste, Hobbs, Hew Mexico
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Shell 0il Company
W, E. Owen, liember, Hobbs, New loxico
Re C. Cabeniss, Alternste, Hobba, Naw Mexico

State Engineerts Office
Zane Spiegel, Member, Santa Fe, New Mexico
Re L. Borton, Alternate, Roswell, New Mexico

Tidewater 0il Company
He P, Shackelford, Member, Hobbas, New.Mexico
R. N, Miller, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico

Other representatives of the agencies and comranies
.appointed to the Committee attended meetings as second zltern:tas,
servad as merbers of subcommittees, or otherwise assisted in the

work of the Committee., ’

R, C., Lannen Continental 0il Compeny

E., V. Boynton Continental 0il Conpeny

Re Jo Francis . Continental 0il Compeny

. Jor Anderson _ Continental 0il Company _
Eric Engbrecht : 'New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
J¢ Y. Runysn New }Mexico 0il Conservetion Commission
J. W. Montgomery Shell 011 Company '

Je We Meek Pan American Petroleum Corporation

All of the Committee meetings were held in the 0il
Conservation Commission Conference Room in Hobbs, New Mexdico.
The first meeting was held on July 19, 1957; subsequent all day
meetings were held on July 25, August 1, August 8, August 15,
August 22, and September 5., In addition to meetings of the Com-
mittee as a whole, three subcommittees held numerous meetings to
complete their work assignments. '

. -All of the agencies and companies appointed to the
Cormittee had representatives present at each of the Committee
meetings, with the exception of one meeting whon one orgenization
was unable to have a representstive present.

" By Committee decision the initial distribution 6f this
final report is being restricted, - In »ddition to the copies furnished
to the 0il Conservation Commission, each designated member and alter-
nete is to receive one copy, All have agreed to hold their copies
confidential pending your decision as to the nroper disposition of
the report, ‘ :

Je. We Brown
Acting Chairman
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FINAL REPORT OF COMMITTEE

STUDYING PROTECTION OF HOBBS
FRESH_WATER SANDS

SEPTEMBER &, 222

At the request of the City Commission of Hobbs, New Mexico,
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission celled & meeting of
all operators in the Hobbs, Bowers, and Byers-Queen Pools on July
9, 1957, in Hobbs.

During that meeting and subsequently by Mr. A. L. Porter,
Jrits letter dated July 10, 1957, e Committee was appointed to
make a study of fresh water contemination in the Hobbs Pool area
and make recommsndations to the New Mexico 0il Coneervation Com-
‘mission, as to:

1. Any action that may be taken by the Commission
in addition to what is presently being done to
prevent further contamination;

2. Any corrective measures that mey be employed to
prevent further spread of present contamination.

The Committee consisted of representatives from the
following compenies and agencies:

Pen American Petroleum Corporstion -~ Chairman
Semecdan 0il Corporation

Shell 0il Company

Tidewater 011 Company

Continent.al 0il Company

Hobbs City Water Board

State Engineerts Office

Hobbs Commission Staff

After collecting edditional informstion regarding water
wells and contamination of water wells in the Hobbs Pool ares,
after giving consideration to existing informstion and all reports
of fresh water contamination, and after obtaining advice and assis-
tance from recognized suthorities on ground water and from ressarch
organizations and from texts and reports on geology and petroleum
engineering, the Committee concluded its study by making numerous
findings with respect to the overall problem of fresh water contami-
nation in the Hobbs Pool area.

I. The Paysical Chnaracteristics of the Ogsllala Formation and
the Movement of Water Through This Aquifer.

The Committee finds:

(1) The entire Hobbs Pool area is directly underlsin by
the Ogallala formation of Tertlary sge.

(2) The Ogallala formetion, in the Hobbs Pool srea, is an
effective fresh-water aquifer with a thickness of 1751'-200! of which
epproximately 100%-150% is saturated with water.

(3) The regional dip of the Ogallala formstion is approxi-
mately 15-20% per mile in a southeasterly direction.

(4) The Ogallela formstion consists largely of fine=-
grained sand in varying stages of cementation and consolidation.
The material of the upper 5-40! is often firmly cemented by calcium
carbonate to form hard dense caliche which commonly underlies the
land surface in the area, The basal portion of the Ogallala is often
composed of coarse sand end gravel. Thin discontinuous clay lenses
are often found interbedded within the sand of the 0Ogallala formation,
The Ogellala is underlain by Red Beds,
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(5) Clay lenses ard thinh zones of very fime sand which
are relatively well-cemented occur within the Ogellela formation,
These are not continuous or of great latéral exténts The Ogallald
ground-water reservoir, therefore, is unconfihed arid acts 4s a unit,

(6) Water Jevels in thig Hobbs Pool area have declined
ag much ss 12} since 1940 due td large withdrawals and regional
drought.

(7) Vater level measirémefits made during August, 1957,
show that watér levels in the Hobba Pool area stend at from 18-65!
below the land surface. In many instances this level is velow the
bage of the caliche:

(8) The pore spacé in the sand of the Ogellala formation
above the water table would no#mqlly contain pellicula. vater aad
air~

(9) There would be some Water saturation in the sand of
the Ogallala formation above +he water tabla dué to capillary forces,
depending upon ‘thé physical characterietice of the sand and the
thickness of sand above the watér tablea

(10} Pressire in the sand of the Ogallala formstion above
the watér tablé would be atmospheric unless affécted by outside forces.

(11)  The weter table in the Ogallala formatioh has &
gradient of 15' per mile if a soitheasterly diréctions -The water
is mWoving at 9 to 12 per day in that direction»

(‘?) A negptive aréa of influence, cslled &.cone of de-
pression, ie deve’oped by wells pumping water f¥om the 0Ogallala
formation.

. (3) The vertical and leteral extent of a cone of depres-
tion is dependent upon the raté of withdrawal, duration of pumping,
and the 1ithologic charactéristics of the aquifer within the cone

of depression,

(14) Ground-water mounde or positive areas of jinfluence,
can be created by injecting water into the Ogallala formation bty
recharge wells, .

(15) The positive areas of influence around recharge wells
p“obably would not be large and would exist only in the area of the
r:charge well,

(1) The introduction of a second or third phase, oil or
gas, below the weter table in the Ogallala formstion would cause a
‘reduction in the relative permeability in that portion of the
0Ogallala sand occupied by the oiIAWater-gae mixture,

© (17) Wvhere both oil ahd gas are present below ihe water
téble, relative permeability of the sand to oil and gas would be
29r6 if the water saturation varied from sbout 88% to 100%. The
relative permeability of the sand to oil snd gas increases as water
sdturation decrsases below about 88%. Therefore, oil and gas in
the Ogallala formation would not move until water saturation is
decreased to less than sbout 88% of the total pore space occupied
by a mixture of water-oil-gas,

(18) 01l or gas introduced into the Ogallala formation
would be free to move provided only that sufficient saturstion by oil
or gis ocecurred,

(19) Once a portion of the Ogallala sand is satursted by
oil or gas, it would not be possible to reduce this oil or gas
saturation below gbout 10-12% saturation by the reduction of
pressure or by moving water through the sand.
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(20) Any movemsnt of oil or gas in the Ogallala formation
below the water table would result in a minimum of about 12% of
the oil or gas remaining trapped in the sand through which ths oil
or gas moved, , .

(21) 0il introduced into the Ogellala formation above
the water table could result in the sand tending to become oil-wet
thereby resulting in residual oil saturation much higher than if
introduced below the water table, .

(22) Ces produced with oil ie soluble to soms extent in
the water of the Ogallala formation, depending upon the amount of
gas in contact with the water and the pressure at the point of
contact.,

© (23) Gas dissolved in the Ogallala water would have no
effact upon +he movemsnt of the water unless free gas began breaking
out of the water below the water table. In such g case s reduction
in the relative permeability of the sand to water would result.

(24) Dissolved gas would move with the wator in a south~
easterly direction at a rate of approximately 9 to 12' per day.

(25) Gravitational forces would tend to move oil or free
gas in the Ogallala formation upward toward the water table.

(26) A comparison of the water wells contaminated with
0il and their relationship to the structure of the base of the
caliche shows that these wells are located in the structural highs
while water wells contaminated with gas are located both in
gbructural highs and lows. -Refer to Exhibit Mo, 1 which is a map
c¢f the Hobba Pool asrea contoured on the hase of the caliche.

(27) 7%he structure of the base of the caliche could
possibly effect the movement of oil and gas toward structural
highs, Refer to Exhibit No, 1,

II. Apparent Contaminated Conditions Which Exist in the Ogallala
Formation in the Hobbs Pool Area. : :

The Ccnmittee finds:

(1) A total of 378 water wells were located in the srea,
This includes temporarily abandoned and producing wells, It is
believed that this represents about 807 of the total number of
water wells in the Hobbs Pool area., The msjority of thess wells
are plotted on Exhibit No, 1.

(2) Based on tests mede by Committee members, 17 water
wells are suspectod o be contaminated by gas. This contamination
is in varying degrees, from gas contamination sufficient enough to’
burn with a small intermittent flame, to a slight taste. The
wells are as follows: : :

Name Location Dsgres of Contaminstion
Gibbins SW SH NE  4-19-38 Slight Taste Gas

Easton S SE NE 4-19-38 Slight Taste Gas

Gackle SE SE NF  4-19-38 Strong Taste Gas
Security Supply NW NE NE 5-19-38 Slight Taste Gas

Ohio 0il SE SE SE 32-18-38 Strong Taste Gas

Baker Tool SW SE SW 32-18-38 Slight Taste Gas
Harwell NW NE NE 20..18-38 Stronpg Taste Gas

Dowell NE NE NE 2¢-18-38 1121 Burn

fumble 0il SW NE SW 30-18-38 Moderate Taste Gos

Bensing NE IV ME  30~-18-38 Very Slight Tasatc Gas
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Nams, Locatlon Degree of Contamination
Green NE NE NE 30-18-38 Very Strong Taste Gag
Merteugh N NE NE 30-18-36: 0ld Well Would Burn
Moen - NW NE NE 30-18-38 Moderate Taste Gas
Moon SW NE NE 30-18-38 Moderate Taste Ges
Goins NE SE NE 30-18-38 Strong Taste Gas
Ellison 1~2230 5v SE NE 30-18-38 Moderate Taste Cas
Pacific Pump N NE NE  5-19«38 Slight Taste Gas

One of the sbove water wells (Ohio) is reported to have
been contaminated with ges since 1930 when the nesvest oil wells
were more than a mile away, '

The greatest degrees of gas contamination vas found in the
Dowell (NE NE NE 28-18-38) water well, This well proved to De con-
taminated to such an extent thst small sporsdic flames of gas wsre
cbserved when a lighted match was held over an opened water faucet.

(3) Of the 378 known water wells, 9 are krown to have oil
standing in the well bore snd 3 are reported to be oil contaminated.
The wells known to have oil in the well bore are ss follows:

Namo . Lecation Degres of Contamination
Amerada Pet. c N2 29-18-38 19.4 feet
Ellison I~223C # 1 SWNE NE 30-18-38 6.3 feet
# 2 SE N NE 30-18-38 0.5 feet
" #3 SE SWNE 20-18-36 0.5 feet -
i # 4 SE SWNE 30-1.8-38 0.8 feet
n #5 NE SHNE 30-28-38 0.6 feet
t #1). SE NW NE 30-18-38 Trace (il
" #12 SE SW NE 30-18-38 " 204 fest
" #13 SE SW NE 30.18-38 3.8 feet,

In the case of the Ellison wells, the owner reported “he
presence of oll to the New Mexdco 0il Conservation Commission and
subsequently Commission personnel conf‘ered the presence of oil in
the degree ndicsted above,

The Amersda well in which 19.4 feet of oil was found was
not being produced when first inspected by Committee membors, Sub-
saquently, pumping equipment was installed and the 19.4 feet of
oil was recovered. As of this date the well is pumping water and
no new oil has entered the well bore. Informstion reported to the
Committee indicstes the possibility that the oil enterad the well
bore from the vurface and not from the fresh water aquifer.

The wells reported to be conteminated by oil are located
as follows:

.\Lw_n_e. : Losetion Dogree of Convamination
Jackson NE N NW 20-18-38 Unlmown

Phillips NE NW NW  4-19-38 Unimowm

Pacific Pump NW NE NE 5-19-38 Trece

The Jackson well is reported to have oil in the well bore;-
however, it 1s the opinion of this Committee that it probvably is
lubricating oil from the weter well pump.

4} One well is revorted to be contaminasted by sewage.
It is located a2s follows:

Nama Iocation Depres of Contaminabtion .
Phillips #6 SE NE W  4-19-38 Unknown

(5) Forty-two wells were sampled, These samples were
anslyzed for chloride and sulfidecontent. Among these 42 water wells
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are all wells that were suspected to be contaminated, the remeinder
being water wells near these wells. The sulfide determination did
not indicate any contaminetion although some of the wells are known
to be gas contaminated. With samples collected and analyszed by
different - methods, the presence of gas contamination might have
baen detected, A list of the wells and the results of the analysis
are shown on Exhibit No. 2. Exhibit No., 3 shows the analysis of a
sample collected from one of the Ellison wells during 1956 by Mr.
Charles Relder, then a member of the Commission Staff.

(6) 1In response to the Committee?s request, water analyses
on 9 water wells were received from oll operators that oparate water
walls in the Hobbs Pool area., These anslyses are included as
Exhibit No. ho

IIX. Feasibility of Fliminating or Removing The Apparent
Contamination.

The Committee finds that there are no practical nor
feasible means, now known, by which thn apparent oil and ges con--
taminetion can be completely removed from the Ogallala formation
for the following reasons:

{1) Evidence available gives no clcar indication of the
exact extent of the apparent contamination,

(2) 0i) and gas contaminution can exist ai various depths
with the same or other depths in the ssme area showing little or no
contamination.

{3) More shallow wells evidence oil or'gas contamination
than deepsr wells, thereby tending %o confirm that oil or gas
entering the Ogallalas will migrate upward toward the water table.

(4) To remove oil or gas from the Ogallala, it would be
nacessary to flush the contaminatzd portion of the sand with water,
draw the oil or ges into a producing water well, permit the con-
taminsticn fo gradually migrate or fisperse, or use a combination
ot these methods,

(5) The combination of high withdrawal rate water wells
in an area of apparent contamination encircled by recharge wells
would tend to create an extendsd area of influence. Howaver, tle
expected results in moving or flushing oil or gas would not justify
the large volums of water nacessery to be handlsd %o create such an
axtended area of positive and negstive influence.

(6) In order to dacontaminate an srea of oil contamination,
it would be .nccessary Lo essentially remove all of the oil to prevent
any further show of contamination. While it is theoreticslly
possitle to fliush out the cil dovm to an immobile residual saturation,
in practice this would be impossible.

(7) An area of gaa contamination could probably be decon-
taminated by the use of combined high 1nte withdrawal and recharge
wells, Even so, it would be nscessary to remove gas prodw ed with
water hefore injecting the water in the recharge wells. Under these
conditions it would be more practical to simply remove the gas from
weter produced for domestic purposes without a recharge program.

{8) The generai and aresl movement of weter i1 the
Ogallala fcrmation in a sovtireasterly direction will tend to migrate
or digperse the dissolved gas away from an area of npparent
contamination.
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IV. The Poesibility of Contamination of The Hobbs City Water
Supply By Migration from the Area of Apparent Contamination.

The Committee finds:

(1) Certain of the City of Hobbs water wells are located
in the path of ground-waeter movement from the contaminated area in
NE/L 30-18-38.,

(2) Existing oil contamination is expected to be immobilized
within the aquifer, especially in the relatively 'dry" zone at the
top of the aquifer, before it reaches the city wells. Further, as
the city wells are completed at or near the basge of the aquifer, the
possibility of oil contamination has been greatly reduced.

(3) Since gas 4in solution may travel a great distance,
certain city wells may be subject to some gas contamination in the
future.

(4) Observation wells should be estsblished and maintsined
between the contaminated area and the city wells,

The Hobbs City Water Board advised that the City had pur-.
chased 6 sections of water rights located 3 or 4 miles to the north
and northwest of the Hobbs Pool area. These water rights are
considered to be outside of any possible contamination from the
Hobbs Pool area.

V. Possible Contarination of the Fresh Water in the Ogallala
Formation by Sources Other Than 0il or Gas Walis Such as
Sewage, Waste Oil and Acid, Open Storm Sewer Ditches, Gas
Plant Wagte ‘leter, Refuse, and 0il snd Oilfield Brines Held in

~ Earthen Pits.

The Comnittee finds:

{1) One water well was reported to be contsminated by
sewage.

(2) It was found thet’many service companies operating
in the Hobbs. Pool ares are dumping wsste material in earthen pits
at rondom, thus creating a source of possible contamination, The
City of Hobbs maintains a supervised pit east-of the city wherein
such waste can be disposed, for a nominal fee, thus eliminating this
source of possible contamination to the Hobbs fresh water suvply.

(3) One large storm sewer ditch exists in the southern
part of the Hobbs Pool area, The depth of this ditch is such that
if it does not actually penetrate the aquifer it is very close to
doing so, and is considered a hazard to the underlying fresh water,
Although samples of water collected from the ditch by Committee
members during August, 1957, did not indicate severe contamination,
the open ditch is subject to accidental severe contemination from
a nunber of sources at any time. The analyses of two samples of
water collected from the ditch are shown in Exhibit No. 5.

(4) Analyses indicate thot water coming directly from
the Phillips Gasoline Plant is not a potential source of contemination
(196 PPM CL) but that the lake in which it accumulstes is high in
chlorides (3450 PPM CL)., It is possible that oilfield brines are
also introduced into this lake, Disposal of such brines by other
means may cause the lake to become gradually lower in chlorides.
See Exhibit No. 6 for more complete anslyses of plant waste water,

(5) No accumlation of refuse was found that could be
considered as a source of permanent contamination to the fresh
water sands, :
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(6) It was found that numerous sources of possible
contamination exist in the form of pipeline drips, tank battery
burn pits, and salt water disposal pita. The latter source is
expacted to be eliminated in the near future after installation
of proposed salt water disposal systems. Holding or disposing
of o0il in earthen pits is considered a possible source of con-
tamination to the fresh water sands. This possible source of
contamination can be controlled by NMMOCC under existing rules
and regulations.

VI. Possible Need For Rules and Regulations Governing the Drillin

Completion, and Abandonment of Water Vells in the Hobbs Pool
Area,

The Committee finds:

{1) There are no rules nor regulations governing the
drilling, completion, and abandonment of water wéells in the Hobbs
Pocl area.

(2) There is a definite need for rules and regulations
governing water wells to prevent further contamination of wanter in
the Ogallala formstion and to minimize the risks of producing con~
taminants that are now in the aquifer.

(3) Rules and regulations should, in part, govern the
location, depth, casing and cementing programs, surface and sub-
surface completion procedure, inspection, and abandonment of water
wells, .

(L) There is also a noed for rules and regulations
governing the drilling and abandonment of any boring or excavation
that penetrates the fresh water sands,

VII, ZIstahlishmant of a Water Well Observation Program To Detect
Any New Contamination and to Observe the Movement, irf eny,
of Contamination from the Aroa Northwast of Hobbe.

The Committee finds:

(1) At least 42 water wells, and probably more, are
available for observstion purposes in the Hobbs Pool area. Exhibit
No, 7 is a tabulation listing these wells according to their loca=~
tion and accessibility to water level measuremsnts and to water
sample collection.

(2) As much informstion as possible should be collected
regarding the potential observation wells. Such information should
ideally include the drillerts log, date drilled, depth, casing
program, location of any perforations, and an accurate description
of the well location,’

(3) An effective network of observetion wells can be
established by evaluating the potential observation wells with re-
gard to their location within the Hobbs Pool area and to information
aveilable regarding their completion,
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VIII. The Poasibility of, end Methods for, Obtaining Potable Water
From the Areas of Apparent Contamination.

The Committee finds:

(1) 1t should be possible to obtain potable water at almost
any location in the Hobbs Pool srea provided that proper depth is
penetrsted, proper methods used to complete the water well, and
reagonable caution is usded in locating the well.with respect to
. nearby possible sources of contamination.

(2) since most contamination by oil and gas is evidenced
in shallow wells, and since oil and gas will tend to migrate upward ‘
toward the water table, it would be advisable to complete water welld
as deop as possible in the Ogellala, cement casing to the completion
depth, seal around the top of the casing at the surface, and have
the casing extend sbove the natural ground level.

(3) Since soms evidence indicates that various depths
may be conteminated, casing should be cemented so that shallower
intervals can be tested if contamination is found in deeper intervals.,

(4) If & water well in the Hobbs Pool area evidences
contamination by oil and/or gas, this water can be made potable by
removing the oil at the surface by a simple skimming or settling
proceas, Gas can be removed by aeration. If gas contemination is
severe, it might be necessary to flow the wat over seversl cascade
type trays with a layer of activated charcoal in the botiom of each.
This charcoal should not require frequent replacement, If a dis-
agreeable odor or taste of hydrogen sulfide remains a few PPM of
chlorine added to the water should remove the odor and taste. Water
from gas contaminsted wells producad directly into and held in
pressure tanks will retain gas in solution to be released when
water 1s withdrawn.

IX, Cauges of 0il and Gas Well Casing Deterioration.

The Committee finds:

0il Conservation Commlssion records indicate that to
this date defective casing has been repaired ai} 63 Hobbs Pool wells.
There are numerdéus causes of this deterioration of casing in oil
and gas wells, Some of these causes are listed as follows:

(1) Corrosive conditions are known to exist in the Hebbs
Pool which can cause leaks in any casing string subjected to these
conditions.

(2) Severe internal cesing corroeion can result from the
presence of hydrogen sulflde contained in gas produced with the
Hobbs crude oil,

(3) Externsl or internal casing corrosion can resuvlt .
from electrolytic action, action of sulfete reducing bacteria,
or galvenic action.

(4) Stress concentrations resulting from even mild
corrosion can cyuse failures of the well casing.

(5) Wear between the tubing and casing $n pumping wells
as is caused by the movement of tubing during the pumping cycle con
csuse casing leaks,

(6) Pressure in fcrmetionsbehind the casing can ceuse
collapse of the casing.
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(7) Casing will be subjected to continued high pressure
from the producing formation throughout the foreseeable future, .
Hobbs Pool bottom hole pressures averaged 966 psig in 1954 and 941
psig in 1956, indicsting very gradusl decline, With continued high
pressure on the casing and considering the ege of the remaining
Hobbs Pool wells where casing has not been repaired, the instance
of casing leaks may be expected to increase during the 20-30 years
remaining 1ife of the pool.

X. Methods of Preventing or Minimizing 0il and Gas Well Casing

Deterioration.

The Committee finds that them are numsrous means and
materials available to the oil industry by which oil and gas well
casing deterioration can be minimized or eliminated., Soms of these
maang and materials are listed as follows:

(1) Coatings applied to the interior and/or exterior
of casing.

(2) Numerous and various chemicals injected into oil
and gas wells to minimize corrosive attack,

(3) 1Induced electrical current or elimination of
electrical current to minimize electrolytic corrosive attacke

(4) Spotting chemically trested mud outside of cesing
or circulating cement outside of casing to preavent corroslve
attack by sulfate reducing bacteria,

(5) Se%iing packers in the casing in or above the pro-
ducing formation and filling the annular space above the packer
with non-corrosive liquid.

(6) Circulating cement between strihgs of casing.

(7) Using anchors or guides'to prevent tubing-on-casing
Wear.

XI. Methods of Determining the Existence of Defactive Casing.

The Committee finds that there are numerous methods
available by which defective casing can be detected. Some are
listed as follows:

(1) Internal caliper surveys to gauge the extent, depth
and location of corrosive attack on the internsl string of casing.

(2) Temperature surveys to locate temperature asnomalies
which are possible indicetions of casing lesks.

(3) Hydraulic pressure tests using packers to determine
if a leak exists and to locate the leak,

(4) Potentizl profile surveys to determine the proba~
bility of externsl casing corrosion and thereby the likclihood of
casing leaks.

{5) Bradenheed pressmre surveys to determine by pressure
observations on the several casing strings the possible existence
of casing leaks. .

(6) Chemical snalysis of produced water as An indicetion
of a casing leak through the yresence of foreign water.
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(7) Lack of normal clearance between tubing and casing
as &n indication of possible casing collapss or of parted casgingi

(8) Any observed abnormal performance of the well with
respect to bottom hole pressure, gas-oil ratio, water production,
or oil productivn,.

(9) Unusual performance or presence of foreign liquid
or ges in ghallowsr oil, gas, or water wells in the vicinity.

{10) Electical logs, permeability surveys, and radiodctive
tracer surveys to locate leaks or parted casing.

The method or combination of methods best adapted for any
particular well will depend upon the conditions which exist at each
individual well, The bradenhead pressure survey is least expensive,
quicker, and very effective under propsr conditions.

XII. Methods of Repairing 0il and Gas Well Casing Found to be
Defechive.

The Comnittee finds that there are numerous means by
which casing can be effectively repaired. The method to be used
will depend upon the conditions which exist at the individual well,
Some of these methods are as follows:

(1) Necover the entire casing string found to be defective
and run and cement an entirely new casing string.

(2) Run and cement a full string of smaller casing inside
the defective casing,

(3) Recover that portion of the casing string found to be
defective, replace casing, and re~run casing string using casing :
bowl overshot or other method to tie back on to and seal with casing
left in the hole,

(4) Run and cement a liner covering that portion of the
casing found to be defective,

(5) Circulate cement to the surface between casing strings
during completion or repair operations.

(6) Squeeze cement through casing leaks and obtain a
solid final build up squeeze pressure.

XIx1. Programming of Bradenhead Pressure Tests on 0il and_Gag Wells
In the Hobbs Pool A Area.

The Committee finds:

(1) Bradenhead pressure surveys, where the several casing
strings are open for pressure measurement, should indicate whether
or not a casing leak exists and therefore the possibility of fresh
water sand contamination at the wsll being tested.

(2) Bradenhead pressure surveys conducted, annually are
£00- infrequant to provide adequate warning of possible contandination
of the fresh water sand.

(3) Bradenhead pressure surveys conducted quarterly should
provide more adequate warning of possible contamination of the fresh
water sand,

- (&) It should be necessary for the NMOCC to witness only
one of the quarterly bradenhead pressure surveys each year.
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(5) The opérators of the individual welld should conduct
the other threé¢ surveys, recording and saving the test results, and
filing a certification with NMOCC that all wells operated by that
operator have been tested and whether or not leaks were found,

(6) All producing oil and gas wells, abandoned wells,
temporarily abandoned wells, and salt water disposal wells, should
be scheduled for the quarterly bradenhead surveys,

(7) Thbre are a number of old oil wells in the Hobbs Podl
area with the intermediate casing set on open surface casing with
clamps, thereby preventing pressure observation, Such open surface
. caging is a possible source of fresh water sand contamination since
the top of the surface casing is in the bottom of cellars. In order
to obtain valuable information during bradenhead pressure surveys
and to eliminate one possible source of contamination, the top of the
annular space between the clamped intermediste casing and the surface
casing should be sealed and vented to the surface.



v _ 3 EXHIBIT NO. 2
ANALYSTS OF 42 SELECTED WATER WELLS IN HOBBS POOL AREA

) ' AnelyEis was to include only sulfide and chloride cortent.
. However no sulfides Were identified.
S . S Date "Chloride

" Name and Source Logation Obtained 1
: "' BLACKBURN, Tep at well SHOSE SW 32-06-38  8-14-57 56

. CONTINENTAL, Abd, Hole . NE s 13-18-37 8=14-57 72
HOBBS ICE CO, ’ NW SE &V 34-18-38 8-15-57 112
SUN OIL CO., Tap at Kuth's SW NE NE = 5-19-38 8-14=57 96
OHIO OIL CO. NO, 2, Tep by W SE SE 32-18-38 8~14-57 48

Storege Tank . .
YATES SHELL STATE, Abd. Well NJ SE SBE 23-18-37 8-14-57 80
HOBES IRON & METAL, Tap NW SBE MW  3-19-38 8-14~57 80
ROBERT OWINGS, Tap N/ NE NE 31-18-38 8-13-57 80
BRIANT, From well NE SW¥ NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 56
R. D. MOOR; Well . NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 72
RYBANT, Tap +NE NE ME 30-18-38 - - 8-13-57 48
HOBBS GAS CO., Tap N7 NE NE 28-18-38 8-13-57 12
C. MYERS, Tep SE SE NE  4-19-38 8-14-57 48
SIMON, Tap SE SE SE 32-19-38 8-14-57 64
PHILLIPS NO. 3, Well Tap NW NE MW 4-19-38 . 8-14~57 104,
PHILLIPS NO. 2, Pump Tap MY NE NW  4-19-38 8-1L-57 88
BROYN WELL SERVICE, Tap NE N HE = 5-19-18 8=14=~57 112
Water from Phillips Gasoline MI SE NW  4-19-38 8-12-57 749

Flant from ditch to "J~most

pond ' '

.PHIILIPS NO, 6, Tap at Well NJ NE N 4-19~38 8-13-57 327
HUMBLE OIL, Tap at Well SY NE SE 30-18-38 8-13~57 72
JACKSON, Sample from sarth NE N NW 20-19-38 8-13-57 49

ditch 10 yds. S. of pump
STEELE, Tep sample i SE X 4-19-38 - B8-12~57 96

CAZEE, Top

PACIFIC PUMPS, Tap Sample

e SECURITY, Tep Sample

77 s H, EASTON, Tap Sample (S,House:
A GIBBONS, Taep Sample (N.House

30-18-38 8-13-57 64
5~19-38 B-12-57 6l
5-19-38 8~12-57 80
4~19-38 8-14~57 1A
4-19-38 8~12~57 40

BAKER TOOL, Tap Sample 32-18-38 8-~12-57 40
OHIO OIL GO., Tap Sample 32-18-38 8-12-57 128
E, W, BENSING, Tap Sample 30-18-38 8-13-57 80
ROBERT EENSING, Tap Sample -30~18-38 8-13~57 80
JESS HAR'ELL 28-18-38 8-13-57 104
DOWELL, INC., Tap Sample 28-18-38 8~13-57 56
WAYFIELD,; Tap Sample 30-18-38 8-13-57 72

GOINS, Tap Sample
W. B, MOON, Tep S&“@le
MERTAUGH, Tap at new well

30-18-38 8-13-57 343
30-18-38 8-13-57 104
30-18-38 8-13~57 56

N EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEER:

BLAKIEY, Tap ' 30-18-38 8~13-57 80
L. DEVERS, Tap Sample 30-18-38 8-13-57 64
P, L. RIEVE, Tap Sample 30-18-38 8-13-57 104
COX, Well Sample 30-18-36 8-13-57 48
*DOWELL, Gas in line and

30-18-38 8-22-57 80
spurting as sample .
was taken

#*Contained sulfide present as ferrous sulfide in trace quantity. No free

hydrogen sulfide was found in this sample nor in any of the other samples
listed above.

With samples collected end enalyzed by different methods, the presence of
gas contomination might hsve been detected,



EXHIBIT NO.
ANALYSIS OF SAMPLE

. FROM ELLISON WELL
AUGUST, 195

Air end Uater ' 95.37%

Methane . ' 2.30%
Propene . ‘ _ : 0.49%
co2 . ‘ : 1.49%
Butane (plus) 0.14%
H28 0.05%

Analysis made by Permian Basin Pipeline using Mass
Spectrometer, Sample collected by Mr. Charles
Reider, then o member of the Commission Staff.

v
R



EXHIBIT NO. 4

ANALYSIS CF WATER IN PARTS
PER_MILLIOK FROM WATER WERLLS
Zs] HOBBS POOL_ AREA

NAME LOCATION DATE Na Ca ¥g 50, Gl 003 HCOs’

. 'Pan American NE SW MW 33-18-38 9-1950 35 74 18 %7 SO O 226 -
L : 721951 54 57 16 62 53 0 202
' 7-1952 32 90 21 & 57 O 232

- ‘ 81957 9 103 21 &9 60 12 201
Pan American SE NE SE  4-19-38 9-1950 51 103 25 56 141

0 256
7-1951 45 128 29 53 195 O 256
7-1952 56 137 27 30 227 O 268
8-1953 -32 139 25 72 163 0O 262
6-1956 63 €0 12 63 78 0O 25
Pan American  NW NE NE  9-19-38 10-1950 67 39 18 109 82 O 262
7-1951 52 79 21 93 67 O 250
7-1952 52 6. 2 9% 71 0O 262
81953 31 124, 19 4 85 12 238
81955 58 80 17 103 7¢ O 218
5-1956 66 8 17 13 71 . 0 2%
Humble
Federel Bowers No, 3 7-1957 190 L6 22 66
Sun 01l Co.
McKinley No. 1 NE NE 5-19-38 11-1953 56 95 15 80 120 O 205
McKinley No. 2 NE NE 5-19-38 11-1953 47 M 1l 98 53 0 227
Gulf 01l Corp. '
. West Grimes 9-1952 26 70 7 48 31 0 229
' 7-1953 50 59 7 4k 33 O 235
. 7-195, SO0 62 5 45 32 0 235
7-1955 L6 65 6 45 31 0O 238
741956 65 96 319 119 92 O 250
1w East Grimes 7-1953 78 93 12 130 82 0 244
S 7-195, 60 92 12 102 74 O 244
' 7-1955 53 9k 14 99 T O

244



EXHIBIT NO. 5

ANALYSIS OF WATER SAMPIES
FROM_LARGE STORM SEWER DITCH

The chloride end eulfidézkontent of thevtwo water
samples, each designatedé”open sewer; Hobbs, New
Mexico', submitted Augus€ 21, 1957, was negligible,
Both samples gave & negaﬁive Endo Ager Test, indi-
cating they were free of?fecal contamination.

They contained organic matter, both dissolved and
in suspension, and considerable dissolved iron,
The sodium, potassium, aﬁd calcium content was 12,

by 24 and 9, 4, 28 parts per million, respectively.
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EXHIBIT NO. 6
ANALYSIS OF WASTE WATZR

Phillibs -Gasoline Plant

Sampie Moiv 1 « Wasté water direct from plant
Dite Collected = 8/6/57 .

Phenolphthalein end point = 55C ppm
Methyl orange (M<orenge) = 620 ppm
Total hardness = O

Chlorides = 196 ppm

Ph = 11,55

Orthophosphete = 45 ppm

Hydrogen sulfide = O ppm

Not considered potable but is soft. Will not scale,

Sample No, 2 - Yaste weter from large pit behind
Phillipe Plant

Date Collected - 8/6/57

Algae growth moderate

Phenolphthalein end point = O ppm
Hethyl orange (M-orange) = 196 ppm
Total hardness = 1700 ppm
Chlorides = 34,50 ppm

Ph = 7.55

Orthophosphate = 20 ppm

Hydrogen sulfide = D - 1.7 ppm

" Not considered potable due to herdness and chlorides.
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Introduction

At the request of the Bureau of Land Management, Dynamac Corporation personnel have
completed an assessment of all available information regarding the Windmill Oil Site
(Contract No. 1422-N660-C-98-3003, Task Order 00-53-OY2). The task order
specifically requested that Dynamac Corporation contact the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division, review the location of all registered wells in the area, identify
local property and oil well owners, research the published literature on ground-water
resources in the area and accumulate all available information on the site. A brief report
summarizing site information, identifying data gaps and suggesting further data
collection activities was also requested. This report was researched and written in
response to the Bureau of Land Management's request. Given the obscure nature of
many of the materials referenced in this report, all references are provided in Appendix
A.

General History of the Hobbs Qil Field Area

According to a technical report produced in 1993 by the U.S. Department of Energy, the
Hobbs Oil Field was ranked the 77" largest oil field based on cumulative production data
compiled in 1991 (U.S. DOE, 1993). The Hobbs Field was discovered in 1928 and
continues to produce crude oil. The Ogallala aquifer serves as a sole source drinking-
water aquifer for the Lea County area and overlies the entire Hobbs Field. Crude oil was
first discovered in the Ogallala formation in the Hobbs Field area in the 1950's by a
surface owner attempting to drill for water. In the search for suitable water, the surface
owner drilled thirteen wells, all of which displayed visual signs of petroleum
contamination (New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 1965).

Final Report of the Committee Studying Protection of the Hobbs Fresh Water
Sands

After discovery of crude oil in the Ogallala formation, the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission (NMOCC) requested the production of a report describing the condition of
ground-water resources in the northwestern portion of the Hobbs Field. The committee
responsible for producing this report consisted of state agencies (NMOCC and the New
Mexico State Engineer’s Office), Hobbs City Water Board members, and oil company
representatives (New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 1957a). Pan American
Petroleum Corporation, Continental Oil Company, Samedan Oil Corporation, Shell Oil
Company, and Tidewater Oil Company were represented on the committee. In addition,
Mr. E.G. Minton, Lea County Hydrologist, participated in meetings prior to issuance

of the final report.

Subcommittees were formed with each consisting of both industry and agency
representatives. Subcommittee members were responsible for collecting information
regarding the topics outlined by the NMOCC. They sought information and advice from
all available sources including recognized authorities, research organizations, and reports.
In summary, the report concluded that:



1. The regional dip of the Ogallala formation (potential direction of crude oil
migration) was approximately 15 to 20 feet per mile in a southeasterly
direction. Ground water moved 9 to 12 inches/day to the southeast.

2. The upper 5 to 40 feet of the formation consists of caliche and is underlain
by coarse sand and gravel.
3. Oil introduced into the Ogallala formation would be free to move given
sufficient o1l saturation. ,
.4 Once contaminated with crude oil, approximately 10 to 12 percent of the

oil, with respect to saturation, would remain after skimming and water
flushing of the Ogallala sand. Migration pathways would also retain
approximately 12 percent of the oil after free phase product had moved

through the pathway.

5. The structure of the caliche (fracture orientation and formation structure)
could affect the movement of oil.

6. Eight water wells were contaminated with oil in Section 30, as determined

by visual inspection. The oil thickness measured in these wells ranged
from 0.5 to 6.3 ft. A trace of oil was reported for one well.

7. The exact extent of contamination could not be determined.

8. It would be necessary to remove all oil from the Ogallala sands to prevent
further contamination of ground water.

9. Some of the City of Hobbs water wells were potentially located

downgradient of the contaminated area.

10.  Oil was expected to be immobilized near the top of the aquifer. Screening
of municipal water wells near the base of the aquifer reduced the
possibility of contaminants impacting water supplies.

11.  Observation wells should be installed between the contaminated area and
municipal wells.

12. Other sources of contamination existed. These included waste pits, storm
sewer ditches, pipeline leaks, and surface spills.

13.  Regulations were needed to prevent further contamination of ground
water.

14.  Any additional water wells should be completed near the base of the
aquifer.

15. Conditions in the Hobbs Field were found to cause casing deterioration.

16. Quarterly pressure tests should be conducted on all production wells.

Pressure testing revealed that many production wells were leaking in the Hobbs Field
(Figure 1). Inspection of Figure 1 illustrates that, at the time of the report, leaking
production wells and contaminated water wells were present in 16 sections.
Subcommittee members reported approximately 52 historical cases of well leaks and
subsequent repairs in the Hobbs Field to the NMOCC in July 1957 (New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission, 1957b). An NMOCC memorandum dated July 26, 1957
indicated that committee members estimated that 300,000 barrels of crude were in the
aquifer (New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 1957¢). Getty Oil Company
(Tidewater Oil Company) and Humble QOil and Refining Company operated those wells
that were leaking or had historically leaked in Section 30 of Lea County. Humble Oil and




Refining Company reported to the NMOCC that a leak had been discovered in the cellar
of the Federal-Bowers “A” No. 2 on August 2, 1953 (Humble Oil, 1953). Pressure '
testing on the bradenhead of this well resulted in a flow of 18 barrels per hour. The
duration of the leak prior to detection was not known. However, it is known that the well
was installed in 1930. Records indicate that Windmill Qil later operated oil recovery
wells on unit J of Section 30, the same unit where the Federal-Bowers "A" No. 2 well
was located.

History and Operations of Windmill Oil Company

Joseph O. Walton obtained a hearing with the NMOCC on April 14, 1965 to discuss the
capture and sale of crude oil in the Ogallala formation (New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission, 1965). Mr. Walton explained that W. Ayers had sought his advice in 1965
concerning the occurrence of oil in new domestic-use water wells that he was attempting
to install and use in Section 30 of Lea County. Mr. Walton stated that he recognized that
this issue had existed since the release of the NMOCC report in 1957. He testified that it
was at that time that he decided to try to salvage oil from the Ogallala formation. He then
testified that he sought help in designing an inexpensive means of recovering the oil from
Pat Ballew of the Seminole Safety Anchor Company. Mr. Ballew assisted Mr. Walton in
designing windmill powered oil skimmers. Mr. Walton also reminded the NMOCC that
they had given him permission to test this system. Mr. Walton then testified to the
NMOCC that he was attempting to provide a service to the community by removing
nuisance oil from the only potable water source in the area. In addition, he argued before
the committee that the oil that he was attempting to recover was “fugitive” oil and not
protected by mineral and oil leases granted to lease operators. The NMOCC granted Mr.
Walton’s request to recover and market oil from the Ogallala formation in Section 30,
Township 18 south, Range 38 east, Lea County, New Mexico on May 4, 1965 (Case No.
3235, Order No. R-2902). Both Humble Oil Company and Getty Oil Company objected
to the granting of this judgment to Mr. Walton. Eventually, a settlement was reached
between Mr. Walton and Humble Oil that allowed Mr. Walton to recover and market oil
from unit J of Section 30. The operation of Windmill Oil and Humble Oil in unit J of
Section 30 was covered by Federal Lease No. L.C-032233-A (Bureau of Land
Management, 1966). Grimes Land Company of Hobbs, NM currently owns the surface
rights of the property.

Mr. Walton, doing business as Windmill Oil Company, subsequently proceeded to
recover fugitive oil from the Ogallala formation. Sixty-eight of seventy-seven wells
installed by Windmill Oil produced oil. Humble Oil granted Windmill Oil the right to
operate 15 wells (all producers) in Section 30. NMOCC records indicate that Windmill
Oil applied for and received requests for allowable and authorization to transport
approximately 425,000 barrels of fugitive oil between 1965 and 1996. More than
200,000 barrels of oil were produced between 1965 and 1970. The production rate of
Windmill Oil’s wells decreased dramatically between 1970 and 1996 (Figure 2).



Degree and Extent of Crude Oil Contamination in the Ogallala Formation

Decreases in production rate experienced by Windmill Oil were likely associated with
declining water levels that allowed oil to migrate below the vertical extent of Windmill
Oil’s wells. Several lines of evidence point to this conclusion. Windmill Oil's
production trend closely resembles the water level elevation trend (Figure 2). Therefore,
it may be concluded that the amount of oil available for skimming decreased as the water
table decreased due to increased withdrawal of ground water in the area. Thus, oil
migrated to vertical levels below the screened interval of the wells. This line of
reasoning is also supported by the finding that many of Windmill Oil's wells were dry by
the mid 1990's. Field investigations conducted by Bill Olson (NMOCD) in 2000 verified
that most of the shallow wells in the area are, indeed, dry. However, one well on the
Ayers residence near the site was completed deeper than the other wells surveyed. A
layer of 0il 15.86 feet thick was discovered in the well (30.53 feet of water separated the
oil layer from the bottom of the well). Lastly, interviews with local water well drillers
revealed that oil is routinely encountered both on the surface and at depth in the Ogallala
formation. Oil encountered at the surface of the Ogallala is likely from near surface leaks
while oil encountered at depth is probably related to casing leaks at depth. According to
‘Allen Eades, a Hobbs area driller (telephone: 505 392-7750), encounters with oil in the
formation are frequent near the Windmill Oil Site. Mr. Eades has not documented the
exact locations where oil was encountered. Instead, the current practice is to drill below -
affected areas before setting water well screens.

The amount of oil recovered by Windmill Oil indicates that, at a minimum, a substantial
residual source of petroleum remains in the sediments overlying the aquifer. Although
contaminants found in the residual phase are not independently mobile, percolation of
water from the surface after precipitation events will continue to dissolve and transport
‘contaminants to the aquifer. This process would ensure that a sizeable plume of
dissolved oil constituents would exist even if all of the free phase crude oil had been
removed. In addition, the longer that free phase oil is allowed to remain in place while
water levels decrease, the worse the condition becomes since the "smear" zone of residual
phase oil will increase in thickness further complicating and expanding remedial
procedures.

It 1s very likely that some portion of the contaminants is in a free phase state located at
the top of the aquifer. The apparent relationship between water level and production
trends suggests that the controlling factor on production was the relationship between
well screen depth and water table instead of volume of free-phase crude oil remaining.
Therefore, it may be assumed that a substantial amount of crude oil remains in the
aquifer. The presence of free-phase crude can sustain or cause the expansion of a
dissolved plume of contaminants over a substantial length of time. The rather common
presence of oil in the Ogallala formation, as evidenced by local drillers, can also be
considered as anecdotal evidence of the extent of contamination. Given that more than
17,000,000 gallons of oil have been recovered from the site and that at least 1,700,000
gallons of oil are probably still in the formation, then it is not unreasonable to assume that



the length of the dissolved plume of contaminants emanating from this source can be
measured in miles.

Vulnerability of Receptors

According to J.R. Harris, Municipal Water System Manager, City of Hobbs, the nearest
municipal water supply well operated by the City of Hobbs is approximately two to three
miles from the site. In addition, Mr. Harris stated that the municipal wells operated by
the City of Hobbs are not downgradient of the Windmill Oil site based on the regional
direction of ground-water flow to the southeast. However, this may not necessarily be
true since, according to a report written by Susan Morris (New Mexico Environment
Department, Ground Water Quality Bureau) it has been observed that local ground-water
flow direction is controlled by the dip of the Red Beds underlying the Ogallala aquifer
(New Mexico Environment Department, 2001).

A second factor that seemingly is providing some protection of municipal wells is the
location of well screens in vertical relation to the oil. Typically, production water wells
are screened at the base of aquifer to ensure the longest life possible of the wells. Since
the majority of the oil is likely at the water table, then a layer of clean water is separating
the contaminants from the well screens. However, the decreasing thickness of the
Ogallala aquifer is a well-documented problem (USGS, 1995). Therefore, as the Ogallala
formation continues to be dewatered, the likelihood of contamination of municipal water
wells increases. The example water levels used in Figure 2 were taken from a water well
in Section 30 and showed a twenty foot decrease in water levels over a twenty year
period. Given the continued demand for water by oil and agricultural industries and other
municipalities, the rate of dewatering is likely to remain constant or increase.

Several private wells sampled near the Windmill Oil Site by Bill Olson and Wayne Price
(NMOCD) did not show any signs of gross contamination by crude oil. The Ayers, King, -
Powers, Kerbo, Pfeiffer, Jones, Handy and Flowers families used these wells. It was
assumed that private water wells in the area are screened near the base of the aquifer.
Again, it is possible that the distance between the oil on the surface of the aquifer and
well screens at the base of the aquifer along with the likely low rates of pumping prevents
contaminants from entering the private wells. This serves as the simplest explanation for
the lack of contamination. Nevertheless, oil can still be found in the Ogallala formation
in one remaining shallow well that is screened across the water table (New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division, 1996). This well is located generally north (upgradient based on
regional ground-water flow) of the Windmill Site at 1700 Robert Lane and Mahon. Thus,
concerns have been raised that the local direction of ground-water flow may be different
than regional flow (New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 1997). However, it is not
known if the oil found in this well is migrating from the Windmill Oil Site.

Conclusions

Due to the lack of site information, it is impossible to produce concrete conclusions
regarding the site. However, the information currently available is adequate for the



construction of a simple site conceptual model. Initial conclusions based on this
preliminary assessment are as follows:

1.

(9]

~ o

10.

11.

12.

The Federal-Bowers "A" No. 2 well was drilled by Humble Oil Company,
which has since been renamed Exxon Oil Company, on property where the
Bureau of Land Management controlled the mineral lease.

A leak of 18 barrels per hour was documented at the Federal-Bowers "A"
No. 2 well.

Windmill Oil Company operated oil recovery wells screened in the
Ogallala formation on the property occupied by the Federal-Bowers "A"
No. 2 well and controlled by the Bureau of Land Management. Surface
rights are owned by Grimes Land Company, Hobbs, NM. However,
Windmill Oil also operated in other units of Section 30. Therefore, it is
not known if other production wells in Section 30 contributed to
contamination found beneath unit J.

Windmill Oil Company removed a substantial amount of oil.

Trend analyses suggest that decreased production by Windmill Oil
Company wells was related to decreasing water levels. Therefore, it is
likely that more recoverable oil remains beneath the site.

The extent and degree of contamination is not known.

The direction of migration is not known.

The threat to municipal and private water wells may not be accurately
understood. Since the Ogallala aquifer serves as the sole source of
drinking water for the area, the potential implications of contamination are °
severe.

The occurrence of crude oil in the Ogallala formation is likely widespread
and due to multiple sources not associated with the Windmill Oil site.
More studies are needed to accurately define the degree and extent of
contamination.

In the meantime, the health of rural residents must be protected either by
repeated sampling and analyses of each residential well or by providing
city water. ‘

A meeting between interested parties should be scheduled after
finalization of this report. A potential list would include Exxon Oil, along
with other interested oil companies, BLM, City of Hobbs, NMOCD,
Grimes Land Company, City of Eunice, and residents living near
Windmill Oil.

In summary, the most plausible conclusion is that the Federal-Bowers "A" No. 2 well,
owned by Exxon Oil, released the crude found beneath the BLM lease in unit J. At this
time, it is not known how much oil remains, how far it has migrated, which direction it
has migrated, and which receptors it is likely to impact. Additional studies will be
necessary to answer these questions. However, the degree and extent of contamination is
probably significant.



Suggestions for Data Acquisition

Since only historical data and anecdotal information are available, additional data are
needed to determine the current extent and magnitude of problem. However, initial
assessments suggest that the problem is significant. It may be advisable to initially use
non-invasive site characterization techniques (surface geophysics) to optimize monitoring
well placements and possibly detect the remaining crude oil. Given the relatively shallow
depth to water, surface geophysics may detect a lens of oil floating on the water table.
Later, monitoring wells will be needed to accurately determine the origin, extent and
degree of contamination, potential receptors and the direction of migration. During
well installation, cores of subsurface material can be acquired and sampled for residual
phase contamination. In addition, monitoring wells can be sampled to determine the
presence of free-phase crude oil and dissolved phase contaminants in ground water.

The use of direct-push well installations may be possible. Direct-push installation of
wells does not produce investigation-derived waste that must be disposed. This type of
installation is also faster and somewhat less expensive than conventional hollow stem
auger methods. However, subsurface materials may provide too much resistance for the
effective use of direct-push techniques. o
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Figure 2. Windmill Oil Production vs Water Table Elevation (1970 - 1996)
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. | IR Q FIFTH_JUDICIAL DISTRICT *
. - z o STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF LEA

lN THE DISTRICT COURT OF LEA COUNTHLEU IN MY
STATE OF NEW MEXICO JUL 29 1965

WINDMILL OIL COMPANY, A Co-Partnership cymposed u/Yﬂ‘@ ‘ /
of JOSEPH O, WALTON and JOEY BALLEW, and CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT
JOSEFH, O WALTON and JOEY_BALLEW, Individually ‘ By Deputy
Plaintiff......
VS
No. .o . 2G2682........

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY, A Corporation
..and WILLIAM CECIL GRIMES

Defendant......

NOTICE OF SETTING CsSE ON MOTION

To: Neal and Neal, P.0. Box 278, Hobbs, New Mexico

Attorney(s) For Plaintiff

..Girand, Cowan and Reese,  P.0Q. Box 1290, Hobbs, New Mexico

.4.ILinkln...ﬂonduxan:...&.Chris.Ly.,.....I’..Q...Box..l.D,...RoaMell.....hlew..)‘!.eﬁic.o
Attorney(s) For Defendant

You are hereby notified that the above styled and numbersd cause has been set for hearing on
MOTION

MONDAY ,at ....2:00........ o'clock ..AM. on the '
corern30 s day of LAVGUST. ... , 196.2.. at the Court House in Lovington, Lea County, New Mexico,

Clerk of the D‘stnct Court,

WM. BEALCHAHPWﬁZ W&«ao

By:

Deputy

STATE OF NEW MEXICO, )
’ ) <8,

COUNTY -OF LEA, )

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

[, W. M BEAUCHAMP, Clerk of the District Court within and for Lea County, New Mexico
do hcreby certify that the above and foregoing copy of NOTICE QOF SETTING ON MOTION, is
a truc copy of notice mailed to the partics named.

(N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Seal of said Court

on this e 29th . day of . JUEY . 19..85..

............. w...w..,..f.s_?auchampm @Ml/ghﬁf ‘

Clerk of the District 75

Deputy
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. WINDMILL OIL COMPANY, & co-'
‘partnership composed of Joseph

IFTHSJUDICIAL DI
STATE OF: NEW .wsx:co
COUNTY; OF LEA:

'Walton and Joey Ballew, et a1
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Civil Docket, Lea County, New Mexico
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‘— - WINDMILL OILL: COMPANY - A- CO-PARTNERSHIP .
.-~ COMPOSED OF JOSEPH O. WALTON AND JOEY
""" BALLEW AND JOSEPH O.WALTON 'AND JOEY

- BALLEW, INDIVIDUALLY,

PLAINTIFFS,

'HUMBLE“UIL°AND REFINING-COMPANY; A - -
OOWHVO?HHOZ .> WILLIAM CECIL GRIMES y
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INDIVIDUALLY

'HHUMBLE OIL AND REFINING COM?ANY

IN ’I‘HE DISTRICT COUR'r OF LEA cogfﬁm)um

) smrs | or-:mzw szzco

,”WINDMILL OIL COMPANY A CO-- ?
. PARTNERSHIP COMPOSED - OF JOSEPH ,
0. -WALTON AND JOEY BALLEW AND f*
"JOSEPH 0. WALTON" AND JOEY BALLEW

CIAL blsmcr

mmms ;o

Vs,

A CORPORATION, ; AND WILLIAM, CECIL
| GRIMES, : i

'defendant William Cecil Grimes is a resident of- Hobbs, Lea

‘of this cause of action arose. in Lea County, New Mexico. That

declaratory Judgment which actual controversy ie hereafter

imore particularly described in Lhis Complaint.

County, New Mexico

3. That the controversy and issues which form the basis *

‘an actual controversy. exists between the parties to this action'¥5’

which can be adjudicated by the Court in this suit for .




i} 4, That William Cecil Grimes is the owner of the SE%.of
Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, TN'M-P M;,'lea
County, New Mexico, which land was patented to the predecessors“_
in title of William Cecil Grimes under - the Homestead Grazing
Act which said patent reserved to the United States Government

all mineral deposits in and under the land Thereafter, the

AUnited States Government issued to Humble Oil and Refining
Company its oil and gas lease covering said land which lease
is now owned’ by the said Humble Oil and Refining Company which
‘ lease is in force and effect by reason of production thereon }_
| ’by Humble Oil and Refining Company from the Bowers sand and o

\

”from the San Andres formation which lies in and under said ;

land and which contain a mineral deposit of oil and?gas.xf
'5. That heretofore and for many years prior to the
institution of this action and prior to the matters hereinafter-;'
alleged it became apparent that there were large quantities’of
oil and gas which had- perculated into the Ogalalla sand a pure
water. bearing formation which lies beneath the ‘lands in question;lf
and is encompassed within the area of the Lea County Shallow s
Water ‘Basin. That the defendant William Cecil Grimes as the”A
owner of the surface of said lands and his assigns,-had and
have the right under the Laws of New Mexico to produce water
from such formation for domestic purposes as provided by the
Laws of New Mexico. That by reason of the appearance of large
quantities of oil in said water bearing sand the same became
contam.tated and substantially and materially effected the
value of the surface‘thereof and of the rights of William Cecil

Grimes and his assigns to produce water for domestic purposes




+

from such water bearing formation. That the presence of such
" o0il has been known for many years but the same did‘not xist
prior to the penetration of the Bowers and San Ardres sands ‘

by oil wells drilled in the area and said oil percolated into
:said water bearing sand from the oil—wells that were drilled.;.
in’ what is known as the Hobbs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico
..and was not- initially present in said water sand and was not a.f
:mineral deposit therein or thereunder. That the presence of |
such oil in the water bearing sand has been a matter of ‘common.

‘knowledge for many years and was and'is a matter that for‘m;:

'years has been known to the defendan Humble Oil and Refinin C

'pany That Humble Oil and Refining'Company has never claimed,to

be the owner of said nil and gas 1n'said water bearing sand~
never attempted to px oduce the same prior to the event herehafter
set out and has at all times claimed it had no duty or . S
obligation of any kind to produce such oil.and gas or. to remoye.
the same from the water bearing formation in which it appears.'
That the same constitutes and is and has for many years been 4

a nuisance by reason of its contamination of the public waters'
of New Mexico and particularly the domestic waters which underlie

the lands of the defendant William Cecil Grimes and which under

the Laws of New Mexico are available to him and other persons j__,i;fjk“{

lawfully using such surface for domestic purposes.’

6. That theoil now present in said Ogalalla sand is
and for many years has been statin in quantity and there hawe“
been no additions to the oil present in'such sand for many years.
The existence and location thereof and of the fact that no
further oil was proceding into such sandfhas been known to the
defendant for many years and the defendant Humble 01il and

efining Company during all of such period of time has failed




to take any steps to nbate such nuisance, has permitted said
‘01l to remain unciaimed in gsaild water beafing sand and has
claimed no right, title or interest therein but has disclaimed
responsibility therefor or ownefship thsreof in public hearings‘
end in each instance in which tne problem has been publicly

or privately disoussed.

- 7.. That william Cecil Grines and the plaintiffs entered
into contracts, copies of which are hereto attached marked
Exhibits A,‘B and C, and made 5 part-hereofrthe same as if
set out in full herein. That by the terms, conditions and
provisions of the contracts, plaintiffs agreed with the said
William Cecil Grimes that tney would enter into the lands of
the defendant William Cecilgéfines, attempt tc remove the
01l contamination from the.natsf bearing‘sand‘andnin the -
event they were successful in so doing they nould pay to the
said William Cecil Grimes 1/8 of anylliquid with a marketable
value produced therefrom which said contracts are in full
foroe and effect. '

8. That thereafter'plaintiffs entered into the lands
above described, drilling wells theroon_to the water bearing
formation and began to remove from such water bearing formation
the contamination therein in the form of saleable oil. That
prior to drilling such wells tne plaintiffs obtained from the
0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico and from
the State Water Engineer the neoesssry permits .to drill such
wells for such purposes and to market the product therefroms
Ths order of the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of

New Mexico authorizing such action by the plaintiffg herdn

‘was made after a public hearing'and notice thereof in accordance

with the provision of the 0il Conservation Act of New Mexico.




That at said hearing the defendant Humble 01l and Refining
Company was present and was in all things cognizant of such
proceedings and entered an appearance{in said cause. It did
not protest the issuance of the*order?therein'or in‘any manner
contest the right of plaintiffs to conduct the activities
hereinabove described and to remove the oil which was |
contaminating the water bearing formation from such formation n
for the purpose of. rehabilitating the same and removing the
nuisance that was then and there and is now present and has
been present to the knowledge of the defendant Humble Oil and:-ﬁl
Refining Company.
0il and Refining Company in such hearing was a request of the_ﬂ'#
0il Conservation Commission that the water bearing formation
containing said oil be declared to be an oil pool subject to
pro~ration and requested the Oil Conservation Commission to prof_
rate the same. That the Commission. at said hearing refused to
establish the areas in question‘aslan oil pool and refused to
issue any pro-ration orders in respect thereto other than the
order authorizing and permitting plaintiffs herein to remove
the contaminating oil from the pure water bearing formation
for the purpose of decontaminating same and authorizing
plaintiffs herein to sell the products so recovered upon the
public markets.

9. That thereafter and after the plaintiffs began the
production of o0il from said water_bearing formation for the

purpose of removing the contamination therefrom, Humble Oil

and Refining Company according to the best knowledge, information

and belief of the plaintiff herein asserted the ownership of

et .
S S
- e ow i g ir

That the only activity taken by the said Humblelfl




"of Permian Corporation. That by reason of such action upon the

‘part of Humble 0il and Refining Company, Permian Corporation i

TNy

R

seidoil and the right to pruduce the:same,islt.notified the

purchaser, Permian Corporation; who wasbpurchasing the oil,
pursuant to the 0il Conservation Commission order, that they
were the owners of such oil and that the Permian Corporation

would pay the proceeds thereof to plaintiffs at the peril

“has advised plaintiffs they will refuse to pay to plaintiffs'“
the proceeds of the oil delivered to them by plaintiffs until

~such time as their right to receive payment therefor has been

‘established by Judicial decree.'

10. That the action of the defendant Humble Oll and

Refining Company in procuring the withholding of the sale

price of the oil produced and’ saved from the water bearing sand;: R

made it impossible fro the plaintiffs to discharge their
obligation to.the defendant William'Cecil Grimes during'the-
time such payments are withheld. :That such' failure to makei""

payments. to the said William Cecil Grimes, absent good and

‘lawful excuse therefor would constitute a breach of the contract.¥A

and obligations of plaintiffs. to the defendant William Cecil.
Grimes. That a controversy exists between all of the parties"x
as to whether or not plaintiffs have a right to produce and

save said oil and pay a portion of the proceeds thereof to

William Cecil Grimes; a controversy exists as- to whether or not

the failure of the plaintiffs to make payment to William Cecil i”'

Grimes in light of the withholding of the payment for theoil
produced and saved by Permian Corporation constitutes. a breach

of the contract between William Cecil Grimes and the plaintiffs

. P Vo
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herein;:

and as to whether or not Humble 011 and Refining Company

OF ; NEAL R 'NEAL B
“HOBBS, - NEW. MEXICO. ",
(ATTORNEYS iFOR PLAINTIFFS)




" estate of the land descrlbed as follows-

are now contaminating said water and water sands,

32,687

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this the 61h day of Agril

‘196 5 , between WILLIAM CECIL GRIMESJ a married man dealing

in his sole and separate propertyl

L

hereinafter called the First Party (whether one or more) and
Joseph O. Walton, hereinafter called the Second Party,.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Flrst ParLy is the owner of the surfac

The w% of the SE% _>ectlon 30 Township i8 South
Range 38 East, N. M P.M., :Lea County, New Mexico;
.less a strip of land 70'x660': across the south
east part of said tract belonqing to 0. L House'

WHEREAS, over a peind of undetermined Years and from
unascertainable sources, oil and other petroleum substances have .. U
accumulated on the top of and/or .s comingled with the waters' under-;
lying said land and are not in a natural oil bearing formation: and L

WHEREAS, said oil and/or petroleum substances have.an -
and ‘are’ unclaimed:f”

and
WHEREAS, Second Party represents that he w1ll drill orfi
cause to be drilled holes to a depth to encounter said oil_or,. N i
petroleum substances existing in the upper - portions of the. water'
reservoir underlying said. land, and .through the pumping off of
such upper portions can and will protect the underlying water and
water sands from further contamination, and First Party desires -
to grant unto Second Party the rights of ingress and egress, and'
to use so much of the surface of said above described lands as is
necessary to attempt and complete said operation, S

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum’ of?
One Dollar ($1.00) cash in hand paid to the First Party by the
Second Party, and in consideration of other sums to be paid
as hereinafter specified and in consideration of the undertakings
herein mentioned;. the,FirstiParty herebyigranfs unto the Second
Party the exclusive right to investigate, explore, prospect, drill: .
and undertake such activities as nay be deemed feasible to attempt-
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"0.:'WALTON AND JOEY BALLEW, -AND
~*JOSEPH. O. WALTON AND JOEY
iBALLEW INDIVIDUALLY o

" HUMBLE OIL AND REFINING COMPANY,
A’ CORPORATION, AND WILLTAM CECIL
- GRIMES,

IN THE DISTRICT GOURT op LEA cou@;{ﬁJOF N?\k/ DisTRICT
4 LEA

STATE OF NEW MEXICO‘ R

WINDMILL OIL COMPANY, A CO-
PARTNERSHIP COMPOSED OF JOSEPH

PLAINTIFFS

vvvvvvvvvvvaVv

DE“ENDANTS |
‘DEMAND. FOR JURY \TRIAL

COME NGW the plailtiffs in the above styled ‘and.
f'all issuesii th

numbered cause and demand a jury tria

above~sty1ed and numbered-eeuse.

:Bok 278
 HOBBS, NEW MEXICD'

| (ATTORN'EY_S' FOR PLAINTIFSS)




“WALTON 'AND JOEY BALLEW AND JOSEPH.
: 0,4 WALTON. AND JOEY BALLEW
NDIVIDUALLY,:

-HUMBLE'OIL-AND REFINING COMPANY A
~.CORPORA’I‘ION AND WILLIAM CECIL

’. Plamt:ff S

FIFTH JUDICIAL
STATE OF - NAL °

i Défendiht.

DEFENDANT——GREETING L

You are hereby commanded to nppear bcfore the Flfth iJudIcial Dutrict Com't of the State of New
Mexico, sitting within and for the County: of Lea,. that belng the county in which the; compla!nt hmln\( (Y

_is " filed, within thirty days after the service. of this’ summons, then and therc to answer th com laint
thc nbovc namcd Plamnff..._.'...’. in the above’ cnmc Lo

You ‘are notified that unlens you 0 appear :md answer,” the Plamttﬁ' R.. w1|l npply to thc.Court
for::th rclxcf demanded in the complamt togcthcr with the costs of suit.:

o \’ITNLSS .the Honorablc I\ERMIT E NASH
v District Judge: of - the Fifth- Judiclal
' District: Court of the State of New Mexico
and thc Seal of thc Dntnct Court of Lea County.

EN DORS EM ENT

LA stntcmcnt of the nature of this action in gcncra! terms is.
as pcr copy of complaint hereto attached .§.!.‘..<.j....§.QPY....Qf JRI’,Y Demand
~ NEAL & NEAL : e

- : . - Attorney 2., (o‘r Pluinﬂlf. _S .
P 0. BOX 278, HOBBS NEW MEXICO

Addrcss o
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\\u ak thc txmc dchvcrcd to mc for scrv:cc hc

:md County of: ln as follows, to-wit: - ‘Humble 011 ‘and Heflning Lou.pany . bor x "og‘{,;,on
(sututory Aaent) by handing ‘to Mr, Sumner S,:Kooh, ASST. SBCRETARY p--

: — on J_uly 2n4,~-19‘5"tt"11 05 m.. nnd
’ : Dalc of Scrvxcc)
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.mmbla.oil_&.}mtinina_cgmmnx.ﬂ i
¥8tatutory;Adent ‘i TheCorporation i

-_COmpany, rLincoln? Building, - Santa~ Mon e 3
" on . Julv 2
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" |"0. WALTON -AND JOEY BALLEW“ AND

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF LEA COUNT%kn{JU

' STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

'WINDMILL OIL COMPANY, A‘__‘co-'» |
' PARTNERSHIP COMPOSED OF 'JOSEPH

LT e e

JOSEPH 0. WALTON AND JOEY |

DICIAL DI
STATE OF Aw o
COUNTY - OF.

fBALLEW, INDIVIDUALLY

PLAINTIFFS ;.

- HUMBLE ‘OIL AND REFINING COMPANY;
A CORPORATION, ‘AND WILLIAM. cscn.
'GRIMES, - .

' DEFENDANTS ;
ENTRY oF APPEARANCE:;

The undersigned‘, GIRAND »cowzm'& zussss :
. . e ‘ :
New Mexico hereby enter their app

of Hobbs,

ance as’ attorneys for

'William Cecil Grimes, defendant in the above styled and

:numbered cause. _ _
DATED This Z'é/day of July, A.D., 1965.

RO
% SADT -I.

TR

7 -OF _GIRAND, COWAN & REESE,
Hobbs, New Mexico.n- "L

(Attorneys for William Cecil
Grimes, Defendant) .
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Thé,undersigned one of'the_Attorne

d a copy ofﬁthe fore

. dayv;of July, 1965 he maile
re to Join Indiapensable Parties t

Dismiss for Failu

8 for Plaintiffs a

”Attorﬁey
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.point-660 ‘feet West and South .03
t from tha}-iNor?thfe'ajs‘t 7;.Co::jn_‘o‘r’;-§df;j\‘Sd‘“’t.jL
ou? “_»3_'.'.1;"_.-Ea_'st‘<_"33Q.~;_foe‘t"‘~;,4'~‘».th’en_c‘e‘::E_hat-:f‘6603 :
thence:North 0'3" West 330 feet to the'poih

gy -containing 5 acres) more or:less

Déféﬁdants aréiforéign corporatioﬁ#:id@héfi?
jthefétate.bf§New Mexico, and aré-the:ﬁhﬂ’?st
ﬁnderfaﬁ;bil ahd'9§s5lgase,

.coveridg;ih bifﬁ
Q&Jéidescribéd;landﬁ.“ ' o

3, B

a

hat ﬁhéiplaintiff.is_the owner and holder of Water .

ermits No, L-2230 and No. L-34%4, {ssued by the State Engineex:
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elfkfther under. hat the potable water underlying tH
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D fendants haveECaused and permittedjthe cod-

Y

W%xi_o. againstvstatutory provisions of the laws
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fThat the Defen_

ts have knowingly permitted the con-

-ditions to exist, as abov described, and have under the laws

of the State of New Mexic Ereated‘a nuisance which they have

e

fnot attempted to. abate and are not at this time attempting to

,abate,and that said polution is knowingly and intontionally Ve

fbeing permitted to continue by the said Defendants.
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That the Plaintiff ‘has attempted to erect his permanent - - &
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W. D. GIRAND, AND
JOSEPH O. WALTON
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO:
COUNTY OF LEA

IN THE. nxsnm‘r GOUR'I‘ Ol’ LEA COUNTY,
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_IN 'I‘HE DISTRICT coum oF LEA cm JUN 2 5!959’”
| "STATE OF NEW MEXICO - . b\/'YfI\ ﬂ.

 PLAINTIFF ;..

N . . T
- N . Doa wigut. TELY

-

¢ - o

Be tnning at_a point 660 feet West and Soutkh 0'3" o
“East 2310’ feet from. the Northeast Corner of Sectioh ..
30, Twpe:. 18- S & Rge:. 38 E., thence West 660 feet, .0
thence. Sowth’0'3n Egst 3307 faet,. thence East 660 o -~
T feet,: theﬁ&e Nonth 3'3"‘Wost 330 feet to the 'point o

_of . bog&nning, containing 5 acros, more or less; -

.-‘k T e

}ind is the owner and holder of Water Permits No. L~2230 and No.
L~3454 issued by tho State Engineer of the State of New Mexico..t
to appropriate and put to beneficial use the waters of the Lea

'{bunty Unddrground Water Basin for domestic purposes and for the

irrigation of 2 1/2 acres of land.
2

That after the sald permits were issued and in accordance

_iherewith the Plaintiff‘drillodﬂa w°li for water and nppropriatod

_x«.

~ :...
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§tate of New Mexico, against statutory provisiona of : the laWs éf

the State of New Mexico, and contrary to the criminal provisiont.}l

L af the statuﬂes of the State of Néw Mexico, to the detriment of"'ﬁ

BRI the public waters of the State of . New Mexico, and to the detrimentq

of “the water beneficlally appropriated by the Plaintiff. 7
6.

That the Defendants have knowingly permitted the con-

o ditions to exist, as above deacribed, and have under the laws of

the Gtate of New Moxico created a nuisance which they have not




abatad and are not at this tima attempting to abata and that said
polution is knowingly and intentionally being permitted to con- '
:tinue by the said Defendanta. : . . ‘

R v 7. g

'l4

another wall seeking potable water and ‘he second

kae aforesaid the property belonging to the Plaintif(,has become:

fuaeless, and his labors to no avail, all to his damage in the

| sum of $18,000.00. |
ot

- | - 10. _— . e

‘y

&hat in addition to the damages above stated the Plainé*‘\

AJ.

_tiff ha's expended the sum of $2,500.00 in an unsuccessful attempt

._fto,, obtain-potable water.
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HFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF LEA =

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF LXA COURIY,
'ﬁ)ywﬂwf

© STATE OF HEW MEXICO. cunx OF THE DISTRICT COURT
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(A'rronm roa nmnanu)

WE HIResy CIRTIFY YHAT WE HAvL MAILED

A COPY OF THE 10y
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF LEA
.. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
By
PLAINTIFF

ng oh ‘this day 't

D'fcndanxpx‘

g Attotnoy:;}:f

%ué 26 1958

<h.'urdv ‘on Wotion of

HFTIZ JUDICIAL DISTRICT:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
© COUNTY OF LEA

OFfICE

WWAD 2asdlassp’

CLIRK OF THE DISTRICT COURT . )
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MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
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JABILITY FOR DAMAGES ARISING FROM ANY
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